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Phone: 033-22114457, Fax: 033-22115493
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Date: 03.09.2019

To,
The Listing & Compliance Department
Metropolitan Stock Excbange(MCX-SX)
Vibgyor Towers, Plot No.C-62
Bandra Kurla Complex Bandra (EAST)
4thFloor, Opposite Trident Hotel
Mumbai-400098

S~OL:TRIDENT~

Dear Sir /Madam,

Sub:- Re-submission of Notice of 35th Annual General Meetin&:(AGM) and Annual
Report for the Financial Year 2018-19.

This is to inform you that there are some' Typographical Error in the Annual Report of the Company
which was uploaded on the mylisting.msei.in portal on Dated 31.08.2019. So here we are
uploading Rectified Annual Report for Financial Year 2018-2019 along with Notice of 35th AGM.

Pursuant to Section 34(1) of Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
requirements) Regulations, 2015 ("Listing Regulations"), Please find enclosed a copy of Annual
Report for the Financial Year 2018-2019 together with the Notice of AGM.

The' Annual Report for the Financial Year 2018-2019 is also available on the website of the
Company www.triindialtd.com.

Kindly take the same on your records.

Thanking You

Yours Faithfully
For, TRIDENT IN?IA IMITED.--.NeG ~~
Neha Singh
(Company Secretary & Compliance Officer)
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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 
 

Notice is hereby given that the 35th Annual General Meeting of the Members of Trident India Limited is 

scheduled to be held on Friday, 27th Day of September, 2019 at its registered office at 23, Ganesh Chandra 

Avenue, 3rd Floor, Kolkata – 700 013, West Bengal, India at 02.30 P.M. to transact the following business. 

ORIDINARY BUSINESS: 
 

1) To Consider; approve and adopt the Standalone and Consolidated Balance Sheets as on 31st March, 

2019, the profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2019 

together with the Auditors Report thereon and the Report of the Board. 

 

2) To appoint a director in place of Mr. Prakash Chand Sethi  (DIN: 01004493), who retires by rotation 

and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment. 

 

3) To appoint Auditor and to fix their remuneration and to pass with or without modification(s) this will 

be proposed as an ordinary resolution”. 

 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provision of section 139 and other applicable provision, if any,, of the 

companies Act, 2013 read with rules made there under, M/s R Jain & Associates, Chartered 

Accountants, (FRN NO.009988C), retiring Auditor of the Company be and hereby re-appointed as 

Statutory Auditors of the Company, for the term of next five years to hold office from the conclusion of 

35th Annual General Meeting until the conclusion of 40th  Annual General Meeting of the Company at 

such remuneration as may be mutually agreed between Board of Director of the Company and the 

Auditors”. 

 
 

          
 
 

Date: 14th August, 2019                                                         By the order of the Board of Directors  
Place: Kolkata                                                                             

                                                                                                    SD/- 
    
 Neha Singh 

       (Company Secretary & Compliance Officer) 
        Registered Office: 
        23, Ganesh Chandra Avenue 
        3rd Floor 
        Kolkata-700013 
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 NOTES: 
 

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND 

VOTE ON POLL ON HIS / HER BEHALF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. 

Pursuant to Section 105 of the Companies Act, 2013, a person can act as a Proxy on behalf of not more than 

fifty members holding in aggregate, not more than ten percent of the total share capital   of the Company. 

Members holding more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company may appoint a single person 

as Proxy, who shall not act as a Proxy for any other Member. The instrument of Proxy, in order to be effective, 

should be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company, duly completed and signed, not later than 48 

hours before the commencement of the meeting. A Proxy Form is annexed to this Report. Proxies submitted 

on behalf of limited companies, societies, etc., must be supported by an appropriate resolution / authority, as 

applicable. 

 
2. Corporate member intending to send their authorize representatives to attend the AGM are requested to send 

a certificate copy of the Board resolution to the Company, authorizing them to attend and vote on their behalf 

at the AGM. 

 
3. Members, Proxies and Authorized representatives are requested to bring the duly completed Attendance Slip 

enclosed herewith to attend the AGM. 

 
4. The Register of Members and Share Transfer books of the Company will remain closed from Friday, 20th 

September, 2019 to Friday, 27th September, 2019 (both days inclusive). 

 
5. As per regulation 40 of SEBI Listing Regulations, as amended, securities of Listed companies can be 

transferred only in dematerialized form with effect from April1, 2019 except in case of request received for 

transmission or transposition of securities. In view of this and to eliminate all risk associated with physical 

shares and for ease of portfolio management, members holding shares in physical form are requested to 

consider converting their holdings to dematerialized form. Members can contact the company and company’s 

Registrar’s Transfer Agents, “Maheshwari Datamatics Private Limited”(“MDPL”) for assistance in this regard. 

 
6. To support “Green Initiative”, Members who have not yet registered their email address are requested to 

register the same with their Depository Participants (“DP”) in case the shares are held by them in electronic 

form and with MDPL in case the shares are held in physical form. 

 
7. The Securities and Exchange Board of India(SEBI) vide its circular dated April 20, 2018 has mandated 

registration of Permanent Account Number(PAN) and Bank Account details for all members holding shares in 

Physical form. In this regard M/s Maheshwari Datamatics Private Limited, the Registrar & Share Transfer 

Agent (RTA) of the Company had issued three letters to the shareholders dated June 9, 2018, December 3, 

2018 and January 8, 2019 requesting the members to submit PAN and Bank account details  to the “Share 

Department “ of the Company at the Company’s registered office or the RTA of the Company. In the same 

letters the members are also informed  that pursuant to SEBI notification dated June 8, 2018, except in case of 

transmission or transposition of securities, request for effecting transfer of securities shall not be proceed 

unless the securities are held in dematerialized mode with a depository w.e.f. December 5, 2018. The said date 

was further extended SEBI vide circular till April1, 2019. 

 

8. Members are requested to intimate changes, if any, pertaining to their name, postal address, email address, 

telephone/mobile numbers, Permanent account Number (PAN), mandates, nominations, bank details, power 

of attorney, such as name of the Bank and Branch details, bank account number, MICR codes, IFSC c etc. to 

their DPs in case the shares are held in electronic form and to MDPL in case the shares are held in physical 

form. 
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9. As per the provision of section 72 of the Act, the facility of making nomination is available for the members in 

respect of the shares held by them. Members who have not yet registered their nominations are requested to 

register the same by submitting Form No. SH-13. The said form can be downloaded from the Company’s 

website www.triindialtd.com Members are requested to submit the said form to their DP in case the shares 

are held in electronic form and to MDPL in case the shares are held in physical form. 

 
10. Members holding Physical form, in more than one folio are requested to send the Company or MDPL, the 

details of such folio together with the share certificates for consolidating their holdings  

  in one folio. A consolidated share certificate will be issued to such members after making requisite   changes. 

 
11. In case Joint Holders attending the AGM, The Members whose name appears as the first holder in the order of 

names as per register of members of the Company will be entitled to vote. 

 
12. Members seeking any information with regard to accounts, are requested to write to the Company at an early 

date, so as to enable the management to keep the information ready at the AGM. 

 
13. Notice of the AGM along with the Annual report 2018-19 is being sent by electronic mode to those whose 

email address are registered with the Company/Depositories, unless any member has requested for a 

physical copy of the same. For members who have not yet registered their email address, physical copies are 

being sent by the permitted mode. Members may note that notice and Annual report 2018-19 will also be 

available on the Company’s website www.triindialtd.com /Annual Report 2018-19 and on the website NSDL 

https://www.evoting.nsdl.com. 

 
14.  At the 30th AGM held on 30th September 2014 the members approved appointment of R Jain & Associates, 

Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration no. 009988C) as statutory Auditors of the Company to hold office 

for a period of five years from the conclusion of that AGM till the Conclusion of Thirty-fifth AGM, subject to 

ratification of their appointment by Members at every AGM, if so required under the ACT. The requirement to 

place the matter relation to appointment of auditors for ratification by members at every AGM has been done 

away by the Companies (amendments) ACT, 2017 with effect from May 7, 2018. Accordingly, No resolution is 

being proposed for ratification of appointment of statutory auditors at the Thirty-fifth AGM. 

 
15.  Voting through electronic means 

 
i. In compliance with the Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 20 of the Companies (Management 

and Administration) Rules, 2014, as amended by the Companies (Management and Administration) 

Amendment Rules, 2015 and Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), 

Regulations, 2015, the Company is pleased to provide members facility to exercise their right to vote at the 

Annual General Meeting (AGM ) by electronic means and the business may be transacted through e-Voting 

Services. The facility of casting the votes by the Members using an electronic voting system from a place other 

than venue of the AGM (“remote e-voting”) will be provided by National Securities Depository Limited 

(NSDL), on all resolution set forth in this Notice. The instructions for e-voting are given herein below: 

 

ii. The Board of Directors has appointed Mr. Anurag Fatehpuria, Practicing Company Secretary (Membership No: 

34471, COP No. 12855) as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the voting at the AGM and remote evoting process in 

fair and transparent manner. 

 

iii. The facility for voting either through electronic voting system or poll paper, shall also be made available at the 

AGM and the members attending the AGM, who have not already cast their vote by remote e-voting, may 

exercise their right to vote at the AGM. 

 

iv. The Members who have cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to the AGM, may also attend the AGM but 

shall not be entitles to cast their vote again. 

 
 

 
 

http://www.triindialtd.com/
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/


                                                                                              2018-2019 

 
v. A member can vote either by remote e-voting or at the AGM. In case a member votes by both the mode then 

vote cast through remote e-voting shall prevail and the vote cast at the AGM shall be considered invalid. 

 
The procedure to login to e-Voting website consists of two steps as detailed hereunder: 
 

  Step 1 : Log-in to NSDL e-Voting system 
 

1. Visit the e-voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: 
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/either on a personal computer or on a mobile. 
 

2. Once the home page of e-voting system is launched, click on the icon” Login” which is available under 
‘Shareholders’ section. 
 

3. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your password and a verification code as shown 
on the screen. Alternatively, id you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in at 
https://eservices.nsdl.com/ with your existing IDEAS login. Once you login to NSDL eservices after using your 
log-in credentials, click on e-voting and you can proceed to step 2 i.e. cast your vote electronically. 
 

4. Your user ID details are given below: 
 

Manner of holding shares i.e. Demat 
(NSDL/CDSL) or Physical 

Your Used ID is: 

a) For Members who hold shares in Demat 
account with NSDL 

8 Characters DP ID is followed by 8 
Digit Client ID 

For example, if your DP Id is     
IN300*** and Client ID is 12****** 
then your user ID is 
IN300***12****** 

b) For Members who hold shares in Demat 
account with CDSL 

16 Digit Beneficiary ID 
For example, if your Beneficiary Id is 
12************** then your user ID is 
12************** 

c) For Members holding shares in Physical form EVEN Number followed by Folio 
Number registered with the 
Company 
For example, if EVEN is 101456 and 
folio number is 001*** then User ID 
is 101456001*** 

 

5. Your password details are given below:  
 

 
a) If you are already registered for e-voting , then you can use your existing password to login and cast your vote. 

 
b) If you are using NSDL e-voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve the “Initial password” which 

was communicated to you by NSDL. Once you retrieve your “ Initial password” you need to enter the “initial 
password” and the system will force you to change your password. 
 

c) How to retrieve your ‘initial password’? 

i) If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the company, your ‘initial password’ is 

communicated to you on your email ID. Trace the email sent to you from NSDL from your mailbox. Open the 

email and open the attachment i.e. a .pdf file. Open the .pdf file. The password to open the .pdf file is your 8 

digit client ID for NSDL account, last 8 digits of client ID for CDSL account or folio number for shares held in 

physical form. The .pdf file contains your ‘User ID’ and your ‘initial password’ 

 

 

 

https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/either
https://eservices.nsdl.com/


                                                                                              2018-2019 

 
ii) If your email ID is not registered, your ‘initial password’ is communicated to you on your postal address. 

 
6. If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “initial password” or have forgotten your password: 

 
a) Click on “ Forgot User details/password? (if you are holding shares in your demat account with NSDL or 

CDSL)option available on https://www.evoting.nsdl.com. 
 

b) “Physical User Reset password? (if you are holding shares in physical mode)option available on 
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com 

 
c) If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a request at 

evoting@nsdl.co.in mentioning your demat account number/folio number, your PAN, your name and your 
registered address. 
 

7. After entering your password, click on Agree to terms and conditions” by selecting on the check box. 
 

8. Now, you will have to click on “Login” button. 
 

9. After you click on the “ Login” button, Home page of e-voting will open. 
 
 

  Step 2 : Cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system. 
 

1. After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see the Home page of e-voting. Click on e-voting. Then, click 
on Active Voting Cycle. 
 

2. After click on Active voting cycles, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN” in which you are holding 
shares and whose voting cycle is in active status. 

 
3. Select “EVEN” of the Company. 

 
4. Now you are ready for e-voting as the voting page opens. 

 
5. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the number of shares for 

which you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm” when prompted. 
 
6. Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed. 

 
7. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the confirmation page. 

 
8. Once you confirm your vote on the resolutions, you will not be allowed to modify your vote. 

 
General Guidelines for Shareholders 
 
 

1. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send scanned copy 

(PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. with attested specimen signature of 

the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer by e-mail 

af2011@rediffmail.com to with a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in. 

2. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep 
your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be disabled upon five unsuccessful attempts to 
key in the correct password. In such an event, you will need to go through the “Forgot User Details/Password?” 
or “Physical User Reset Password?” option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset the password 
 

 

 

 

https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
mailto:evoting@nsdl.co.in
mailto:af2011@rediffmail.com
mailto:evoting@nsdl.co.in
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/eVotingWeb/commonhtmls/NewUser.jsp
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/eVotingWeb/commonhtmls/PhysicalUser.jsp
http://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
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3. In case of any queries, you may refer to the FAQs for shareholders and e-voting user manual for shareholders 

available at the download section of https://www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on toll free no: 1800-222-990 or 

send a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in 

 
Other Instructions: 

i. The e-voting period commences on Tuesday, September 24, 2019 (9.00 am) and ends on Thursday, September 26, 

2019 (5.00 pm). During this period, members holding shares either in Physical form or in dematerialised form, as 

on Friday, September 20, 2019 i.e Cut off date, may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall also be 

disabled for voting thereafter. Once the vote on a resolution is cast by the shareholder, the shareholder shall not be 

allowed to change it subsequently or cast the vote again. 

ii. The voting rights of members shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid up equity share capital of the 
Company as on the cut-off date. A person whose name is recorded in the register of members or in the register of 
beneficial owner maintained by the depositories as on the cut off date only shall be entitled to avail the facility of 
voting, either through remote e-voting or voting at the AGM through electronic voting system or poll paper. 
 

iii. Any person, who acquires shares of the Company and become member of the company after dispatch of the Notice 
and holding shares as of cut-off date, may obtain the login ID and password by sending a request at 
evoting@nsdl.co.in. However, if he/she is already registered with NSDL for remote e-voting then he/she can use 
his/her existing User ID and password for casting the votes. 

 
 

iv.  The Scrutinizer shall, immediately after the conclusion of voting at the AGM, first count the votes cast at the 
Meeting, thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote e-voting in the presence of at least two witness not in the 
employment of the Company and make, not later than 48 hours of conclusion of the AGM, a consolidated 
Scrutinizer’s report of the total votes cast in favour or against, if any, to the Chairman or a person authorised by him 
in writing, who shall countersign the same. 
 
 

v. The result declared along with the Scrutinizer’s report shall be placed on the Company’s website 
www.triindialtd.com and on the website NSDL https://www.evoting.nsdl.com immediately. The Company shall 
simultaneously forward the results Metropolitan Stock Exchange Limited (MCX-SX), where the shares of the 
company are listed. The results shall also be displayed on the Notice Board at the registered office of the Company. 

 
 
                                                                                                                  By Order of the Board of Directors 
 

  Neha Singh 
 (Company Secretary & Compliance Officer) 
 

   Kolkata, August 14, 2019 
     
     Registered Address: 
     23, Ganesh Chandra Avenue, 
     3rd Floor, 
     Kolkata-700013                                                                                                             
 

 

       
 

https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
mailto:evoting@nsdl.co.in
mailto:evoting@nsdl.co.in
http://www.triindialtd.com/
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
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      EXPLANATORY STATEMENT U/S 102 OF COMPANIES ACT, 2013 

 

As required under section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013(“Act”) the following Explanatory Statement 
sets out all material facts relating to business mentioned under the Item No. 3 of the accompanying 
Notice: 

Item No. 3:  Re-appointment of Statutory Auditor for a term of five Year 

Pursuant to section 139(2) and other applicable provision of Companies Act, 2013, a Company can re-
appoint an Audit firm as Auditor for two terms of five consecutive years. M/s R Jain & Associates, 
Chartered Accountants, (FRN NO.009988C), retires as Auditor of the Company on the conclusion of 
the 35th Annual General meeting of the Company, In term of section 139 (2) of the companies Act, 
2013, M/s R Jain & Associates, Chartered Accountants, be and hereby re-appointed as Statutory 
Auditors of the Company for the term of next five years to hold office from the conclusion of 35th 
Annual General Meeting until the conclusion of 40th Annual General Meeting of the Company. On the 
recommendation of Audit committee, the Board has decided to pay remuneration of Rs. 15000/- for 
the financial year 2019-2020. 

 
                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                 By Order of the Board of Directors 
                           
                                                                                                                 Sd/- 
  

                                                                                                                 Neha Singh 
 (Company Secretary & Compliance Officer) 
 

   Kolkata, August 14, 2019 
     
     Registered Address: 
     23, Ganesh Chandra Avenue, 
     3rd Floor, 
     Kolkata-700013                                                                                                             
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PROFILE OF THE DIRECTOR BEING RE-APPOINTED 

 
 

Name of the Director MR. PRAKASH CHAND SETHI 

DIN 01004493 

Designation NON EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 

Date of Birth 26/07/1947 

Date of Appointment 22/03/2004 

Qualifications BA  GRADUATE 

Name of the other Company in which he 
holds directorship 

 P. S. SYNTHETICS PRIVATE LIMITED 
 

Name of the other Companies in which he 
holds chairman/ 

Membership of Committees of Boards 

NONE 

Relationship with other Directors NONE 

 
 
 
 
Dated: 14th August, 2019 

 

Registered Office:                                                                                 By order of the Board of Director 

23, Ganesh Chandra Avenue,                                                                 Sd/- 
Kolkata-700013                                                                                      Neha Singh 
West Bengal                        (Company Secretary & Compliance Officer) 
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ROUTE MAP TO THE VENUE OF 35TH   ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 
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DIRECTOR’S REPORT 

To, 

The Members, 
 

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their 35th Annual Report on the business and operations of the 

Company and the accounts for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2019. 

 

1. FINANCIAL SUMMARY OR HIGHLIGHTS/PERFORMANCE OF THE COMPANY. 
 

Your Board is pleased to present the highlights of the Standalone& Consolidated financial statement of 

your company for the financial year 2018–19 and 2017–18 as under: 

 

 STANDALONE CONSOLIDATED 

Particulars 2019 – 2018 2018 – 2017 2019-2018  2018-2017 

Profit Before Interest & Depreciation. -2,33,367.9 -1,34,312.00 -2,33,367.90 -1,34,312.00 

Less : Depreciation & Amortization 8,621.00 - 8,621.00 - 

Less : Finance Cost 19,04.53 206.08 1,904.53 206.08 

Profit Before Tax -2,43,893.43 -1,34,518.08 -2,43,893.43 -1,34,518.08 

Provision For Tax 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Amount Transferred to Reserves -2,43,893.43 -1,34,518.08 -2,43,893.43 -1,34,518.08 

Transfer to contingent provisions against standard 

assets 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Share of Profit of Associates - - 2,41,188.00 2,95,163.00 

Profit & Loss for the year -2,43,893.43 -134518.08 -2,705.43 1,60,644.92 

Balance as per last balance sheet -19,27,277.40 -17,92,759.32 4,30,422.60 2,69,777.68 

Surplus carried to balance sheet -2,43,893.43 -1,34,518.08 -2705.43 1,60,644.92 

 

2. BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE COMPANY'S WORKING DURING THE YEAR / STATE OF   
COMPANY'S AFFAIR 

The profit of the company (PAT) for the year under review is Rs. (2, 43,893.43 /-) as against profit of Rs  
(1, 34,518.08 /-) in the previous year. 

 

3. CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS 

Your Directors are please to inform you that there was no change in the nature of business of your 
Company during the Financial Year under review. 

 

4. DIVIDEND 

Your Directors decided and declare to plough back the profits for the year under review into the growth 
opportunities which shall create value for the shareholders and therefore does not recommend any 
dividend for the year under review. 

 

5. RESERVES 

Your company has not transferred any amount to the reserves of the company. 
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6. CHANGE OF NAME 

Your company’s name is TRIDENT INDIA  LIMITED and there is no change in its name during the year under 
review. 

7. SHARE CAPITAL 
 

The paid up Equity Share Capital of the Company as on march 31, 2019 was 99,60,000 . Your Directors 
further ensures that during the year under review your company has not bought back any of its 
securities or issued any Sweat Equity Shares or issued any Bonus Shares or provided any Stock Option 
Scheme to the employees. 

 

8. DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 

a) Retire by Rotation. 

Mr. Prakash Chand Sethi  (DIN : 01004493), who retire by rotation at the ensuing general meeting 
pursuant to section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 and being eligible offer himself for re-
appointment. Your Director recommends his re- appointment. The details are given in Annexure I 
forming part of the Board Report. 

 

9. DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR 

Your Company has received declaration from all the Independent Directors of the company, pursuant to 
the provisions of Section 149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013 stating that they meet the criteria of 
Independence as laid down under section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 

10. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES 

Your Directors ensures that none of the employees of your company is in receipt of salary and / or 
remuneration in excess of the threshold limit, pursuant to the provisions of Rule 2 of the Companies 
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014. 

 

11. MEETING 

a) Board Meetings 
A calendar of Meetings is prepared and circulated in advance to the Directors.  During the 
Financial Year 2018 – 19 Ten (10) Board Meetings were held, the dates  of the meeting being 
18/04/2018, 30/05/2018, 31/07/2018, 14/08/2018, 04/09/2018, 05/09/2018, 13/11/2018, 
and 13/02/2018. The intervening gap between any two meetings held during the year was not 
more than one hundred and twenty days. 

b) Audit Committee Meeting 

A calendar of Audit Committee Meetings is prepared and circulated in advance to the Members of 
the Committee. During the Financial Year 2017 – 18 four (4) Meeting of the Committee was held, 
the date of the meetings was 30/05/2018, 14/08/2018, 13/11/2018 and 13/02/2018. 

 

c) Nomination & Remuneration Committee. 

A calendar of Nomination and Remuneration Committee Meeting is prepared and circulated in 
advance to the Members of the Committee. During the Financial Year 2018 – 19 three (3) meeting 
of the Committee was held, the date of the meeting was 27.04.2018, 25.09.2018, 19.11.2018 and 
06.03.2019. 
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d) Shareholders Grievance Committee Meeting. 

A calendar of Shareholders Grievance Committee Meeting is prepared  and  circulated in advance 
to the Members of the Committee. During the Financial Year 2018–19 four (4) meeting of the 
Committee was held,  the date  of  the meeting were 28.04.2018, 26.07.2018, 09.10.2018 and 
17.01.2019. 

 

12. COMPOSITION OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND COMMITEES. 

 BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 

The Board of the company is headed by Mr. Vijay Kumar Jain of the company, an eminent person of high 
credentials and of considerable professional experience who actively contributed in the deliberation of the 
Board. As on close of business hours of March 31, 2019 the Board comprised of five directors as mentioned 
below: 

 

Sl. No Name DIN Category Designation 

1. VIJAY KUMAR JAIN    01376813 Executive Managing 
Director 

2. PRAKASH CHAND SETHI 
01004493 

Non Executive Director 

3. RINKU ADHIKARY 
07140015 

Non executive Independent 
Director 

4. SUBODH KUMAR JAIN 
02564952 

Non Executive Independent 
Director 

5. SMITA MURARKA 
07448865 

Non Executive Independent 
Director 

 Audit Committee 

The chairman of the Audit Committee of the Company constituted under Section 177 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 by the Board is headed by the Ms. Rinku Adhikary, Independent Director of 
the company. She is an eminent lady of high credentials and of considerable professional 
experience. As on close of business hours of March 31, 2019 the Board of Audit Committee 
comprised of three directors  as  mentioned  below. 

 

SL.NO NAME DIN DESIGNATION 

1. VIJAY KUMAR JAIN 01376813 Managing Director 

2. RAJENDRA KUMAR JAIN 07045731 Independent Director 

3. RINKU ADHIKARY 07140015 Independent Director 

 

 NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE 

The chairman of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company constituted under 
Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 by the Board is headed by Ms. Rinku Adhikary(DIN: 
07140015) Independent Director of the company. She is an eminent lady of high credentials and of 
considerable professional experience. As on close of business hours of March 31, 2019, the Board 
of Nomination and Remuneration Committee comprised  of three directors as mentioned below. 
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Sl. No. Name DIN Designation 

1. PRAKASH CHAND SETHI 01004493 Non Executive Director 

2. RAJENDRA  KUMAR JAIN 07045731 Independent Director 

3. RINKU ADHIKARY 07140015 Independent Director 

 

 SHAREHOLDERS GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE 

This committee was headed by Ms. Rinku Adhikary (07140015), Independent  Director of the 
company. She is an eminent person of high credentials and of considerable professional 
experience. As on close of business hours of March 31, 2019 the Board of Shareholders Grievance 
Committee comprised of three  directors as mentioned below. 

 
 

Sl. no Name DIN Designation 

1. PRAKASH CHAND SETHI 07448865 Non Executive Director  

2. RAJENDRA  KUMAR JAIN 07045731 Independent Director 

3. RINKU ADHIKARY 07140015 Independent Director 

 

 RISK MANAGEMENT  COMMITTEE 

The chairman of the risk Management Committee of the Company is headed by Ms. Rinku 
Adhikary(DIN: 07140015) Independent Director of the company. She is an eminent lady of high 
credentials and of considerable professional experience. As on close of business hours of March 
31, 2019, the Board of Risk Management Committee  comprised  of three directors as mentioned 
below. 

 
 

Sl. No. Name DIN Designation 

1. VIJAY KUMAR JAIN 01376813 Managing Director 

2. PRAKASH CHAND SETHI 07448865 Non Executive Director 

3. RAJENDRA  KUMAR JAIN 07045731 Independent Director 

4. 
 RINKU ADHIKARY 07140015 Independent Director 

 
 
 

13. DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY/JOINT VENTURES / ASSOCIATE COMPANIES 
 

Pursuant to the provisions of section 129 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed there under, 
if any, the statement containing the salient feature of the financial statement of a company's subsidiary 
or subsidiaries, associate company or companies  and joint venture or ventures as forming part of this 
report. Your Director is please to inform you that as on the close of the 31st March, 2019 your company 
has only one associate company named M Nirmal Kumar Private Limited and ensures that there is no 
subsidiary or subsidiaries and Joint Venture  or Ventures.  The salient feature of the financial statement 
is annexed herewith and marked as Annexure II. 
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14. VIGIL MACHANISM AND WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY 
 

Your directors are pleased to inform you that the company has adopted a vigil mechanism which 
comprises whistle blower policy for directors,  employees,  and vendors of the company. This policy 
provides a formal mechanism for directors employees and vendors to approach the chairman of Audit 
committee  to  report  concerns about unethical, actual or suspected fraud or violation of company code 
of conduct and thereby ensuring that activities of the company are conducted in a fair and transparent 
manner. The policy is also available at the company website. 

 
15. AUDITORS AND THEIR REPORT 
 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provision of section 139 and other applicable provision, if any,, of the 

companies Act, 2013 read with rules made there under, M/s R Jain & Associates, Chartered 

Accountants, (FRN NO.009988C), retiring Auditor of the Company be and hereby re-appointed as 

Statutory Auditors of the Company, for the term of next five years to hold office from the conclusion of 

35th Annual General Meeting until the conclusion of 40th  Annual General Meeting of the Company at 

such remuneration as may be mutually agreed between Board of Director of the Company and the 

Auditors”. 

The Auditors' Report does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remark. Notes to 
Accounts and Auditors remarks in their report are self-explanatory and do not call for any further 
comments. 

 
16. SCRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

 

Your Directors has appointed Ms. Anjali Mishra, a practicing Company Secretary, as Secretarial Auditor 
pursuant to the provisions of section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 9 of the Companies 
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Person) Rules, 2014, to undertake the secretarial audit 
of the company for the financial year 2018 – 19. The Secretarial Audit Report in form MR 3 is given as 
Annexure III forming part of this report. 

 

The Secretarial Auditors' Report for the financial year 2018–19 does not contain any qualification, 
reservation or adverse remark. Notes to Accounts and Auditors remark in their report are self - 
explanatory and do not call for further comments. 

 
 
17. INTERNAL AUDIT & CONTROL 

 

The Company continues to engage M/s Pratik Kheria & Co, Chartered Accountants (Membership No: 
303320) as its Internal Auditor. During the year, the Company continued to implement their 
suggestions and recommendations to improve the control environment. Their scope of work includes 
review of processes for safeguarding the assets of the Company, review of operational efficiency, 
effectiveness of systems and processes, and assessing the internal control strengths in all areas. 
Internal Auditors findings are discussed with the process owners and suitable corrective actions taken 
as per the directions of Audit Committee on an ongoing basis to improve efficiency in operations. 

 
 

18. INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL (IFC) SYSTEM AND ADEQUECY. 
 

The Board of Directors of the company is responsible for ensuring the IFC have been laid down in the 
company and that such control are adequate and operating effectively. Your directors ensure final IFC 
framework has been laid down in your company and it is commensurate with the size scale and 
complex of its operation. 

 
19. EXTRACTS OF ANNUAL RETURN. 

 

Your company, pursuant to the provisions of section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) 
of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, has given in Annexure IV an extract 
of Annual Return as forming part of this report. The extract of annual return is given in MGT 9. 
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20. MATERIAL CHANGES & COMMITMENTS 

 

Your Director ensures that no material changes occurred subsequent to the close of the financial year of 
the Company to which the balance sheet relates and the date of the report that affecting the financial 
position of the company. 

 
 

21. SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS 
 

There were no significant and material orders passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals during 

the year impacting the going concern status of the company and its future business and operations. 

22. DEPOSITS 
 

Your Company has not accepted any Deposits from public within the meaning section 73 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2014 during the year under 
review. 

 
23. DISCLOSURE OF SEXSUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORK PLACE 

 

In order to prevent sexual harassment of women at work place a new act “The Sexual Harassment of 
Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013” has been notified with effect 
from 9th December, 2013. As per section 4 read with  section 6 of the act applies to companies having 
10 employees or more and such companies shall be required to constitute internal complaint 
committee. 

 
Your Directors are pleased to inform you that as the number of employees in your company is below 
the threshold limit, hence, it is not required to constitute such committee. 

 
Your directors are also pleased to inform you that there is no such case has  been  reported during the 
year under review. 

 
 

24. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION. 
 

Your directors are also pleased to inform you that your company has not made any investment through 
more than two layers of investment companies during the year under review 

 
25. RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE 

 

The Board of Directors of the Company has formed a Risk Management Committee for identification, 
evaluation and mitigation of External and Internal Material Risk. The Committee shall establish a 
framework for the Company’s risk management process and to ensure its implementation. The 
Committee shall periodically review the risk management process and practices of the Company and 
establish procedure to mitigate risks on a continuing basis. 

 
26. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES. 

 

All related party transactions that were entered into during the financial year were on arm’s length 
basis and were in the ordinary course of the Business. There were no material related party 
transactions made by the Company with promoters, directors, key managerial Personnel or other 
designated person which may have a potential conflict with the interest of the Company at large. 

The particulars of every contract or arrangements entered into by the Company with related parties 
including certain arm's length transactions thereto shall be disclosed in AOC 2. The details are annexed 
herewith and marked as Annexure V 
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27. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 
 

Your Company is committed to maintain the highest standards of corporate governance and 
adhere to the corporate governance requirements set out by SEBI. Your Company has also 
implemented several best corporate governance practices as prevalent globally. The 
Company Corporate governance ensuring transparency, accountability, integrating in all its 
relations with all the stakeholders (i.e. Investors, Suppliers, Shareholders, Customers, 
Government )with a view to increase the value of all of them. 

 
 

28. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE 
EARNINGS AND OUTGO. 

 

Pursuant to the provisions of section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 the details of conservation of 
energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange earnings and outgo are as follows: 

 
 

Conservation of energy  NIL 
Technology absorption  NIL 
Foreign exchange earnings and 
Outgoing 

 NIL 

 
 

29. HUMAN RESOURCES 
 

Your Company treats its “Human Resources” as one of its most important assets. Your Company 
continuously invests in attraction, retention and development of talent on an ongoing basis. A number 
of programs that provide focused people attention  are  currently underway. Your Company thrust is on 
the promotion of talent internally through job rotation and job enlargement. 

 
 

30. DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT 
 

Pursuant to section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of  Directors,  to the best of their 
knowledge and ability, confirms that: 

 
a. In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been 

followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures; 
 

b. They had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments 
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and  fair view of the state of 
affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the company for 
that period; 

 
c. They had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in 

accordance with the provisions of this Act for  safeguarding  the assets of the company and for 
preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; 

 
d. They had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; 

 
 

They had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such 
systems were adequate and operating effectively. 
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31. TRANSFER OF AMOUNTS TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND. 

 

Pursuant to the provisions of the Investor Education Protection Fund (IEPF) and the rules framed there 
under, your directors ensure that there was no unpaid/unclaimed dividend declared and paid last year, 
the provisions of Section 125 of the Companies Act, 2013 does not apply. 

 
 

32. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
 

Your Board would like to record its appreciation for the co – operation and support received from its 
employees, shareholders and all other stakeholders. 

Your Board wishes to place on record its deep appreciation of the Independent Directors and Non 
Executive Directors of the Company for their great contribution by way of strategic guidance, sharing 
of knowledge, experience and wisdom which help your company to take the right decision in achieving 
its goals. 

 
 
                                                                                                            For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors 
                                                    

   Sd/- 
   
 Vijay Kumar Jain) 

           (Chairman) 
 

Date: 21/05/2019 

Places: Kolkata 

 

Registered Office:  

       23, Ganesh Chandra Avenue, 
       3rd Floor 
       Kolkata-700013                                                                   
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 

 
  Industrial Structure and Development: 
 
The Company has been established with the objective of investing in shares, properties, bonds and other 
securities and financing industrial enterprises in India looking the vast potential of industrial 
development in the country, their exists very good opportunity for good and productive Investment in 
the country. Apart from this, the Company is also engaged in the business of trading in fabrics and yarn. 
The vision of the company is to achieve a steady growth by adapting the changing environment. The 
Company have diversified fields of working area and with the co operation of our team of experts of 
professional we are heading toward achieving more of diversification. 

 
  Outlook: 
The Company is confident in spite of the possible recessionary conditions in the industry it will  perform 
better in view better of the strong fundamental of the Indian Companies and hope to improve its financial 
situation. 
 
 
Internal Control System and their adequacy: 
 
The Company has adequate internal control system to ensure operational efficiency, protection and 
conservation of resources, accuracy and promptness in financial reporting and compliance of law and 
regulations. The Internal Control system is supported by internal audit process, The Internal auditor 
reviews ensures that the audit observations are acted upon. The Audit Committee of the Board reviews 
the Internal Audit Reports and the adequacy and effectiveness of Internal Controls. 
 
 
Human Resources: 
 
The relationship with employees continues to be cordial. The company recognizes the importance and 
contribution of its employees for its growth and development and constantly endeavors to train nurture 
and groom its people. The company put emphasis on attracting and retaining the right talent. The 
Company places emphasis on training and development of employees at all levels and has introduced 
method and practices for Human Resources Development. 

 
  Cautionary Statement: 
 
Statement in this Management Discussion Analysis describing the Company’s objectives, projections, 
estimates and expectations may be forward looking statement within the meaning of applicable laws and 
regulations. Actual results might differ materially from those either expressed or implied. 
 

 
For and Behalf of the Board Of Directors 

  Sd/- 
   Vijay Kumar Jain 

Place: Kolkata                                     (Director) 
Date: 21/05/2019 
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     ANNEXURE – I 
 

PROFILE OF THE DIRECTOR BEING RE-APPOINTED 
 

Name of the director MR. PRAKASH CHAND SETHI 

DIN 01004493 

Designation NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 

Date of Birth 26/07/1947 

Date of Appointment 22/03/2004 

Qualifications BA  GRADUATE 

Name of the Company in which he holds 
directorship 

  P. S. SYNTHETICS PRIVATE LIMITED 
 

Name of the other Companies in which he 
holds chairman/ Membership of 
Committees of 

Boards 

NONE 

Relationship with other Directors NONE 

 

 

Dated: 14th August 2019 

 

Registered Office:                                                                                 By order of the Board of Directors 

23, Ganesh Chandra Avenue,                                                                 Sd/- 
Kolkata-700013                                                                                                  Neha Singh 
West Bengal                        (Company secretary & Compliance Officer) 
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AOC – 1 

 
 

ANNEXURE - II 

 
Statement containing salient features of the Financial Statement of subsidiaries associate 
Companies/Joint ventures. 

 
Part “A”: Subsidiaries – The Company has no Subsidy Company. 

 
Part “B” Associates – The Company has one associate, the details are below. 

 

Name of Associates M.  NIRMAL KUMAR PRIVATE LIMITED 

Latest audited balance Sheet date March 31, 2019 

Share of Associate held by the 

company on the year ended 

425640  No’s of Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each (44.91%) 

Number of shares No’s of Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each 

Amount of Investments in 

Associates 

Rs. 32,57,400 

Description of how there is 
significant influence 

The Company holds more than 20% of equity share’s 

of the M Nirmal Kumar Private Limited 

Reason why the associate/joint 

venture is not consolidated 

Not Applicable 

Net worth attributable to 

Shareholding as per Latest Audited 

Balance Sheet 

Rs. 58,56,288 

Profit/Loss for the Yes, the profit for the period ended March 31, 

year ended March 2019 has been considered in consolidation. 

31, 2019 i.e The consolidation has been done as per equity 

Considered in method. 

Consolidation  

ii.Not considered in  

Consolidation  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



108/6. G. T. Road. Salkia. 4th Floor
Howrah-711106.

Mobile. 9833475411.7980632039
E-mail: anzemsh24@gmail.com

Ref. No . Date .
Form o. MR-3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARGH, 2019

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies (Appointment
and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014}

To,
The Members,
TRIDENT INDIA LIMITED
23, Ganesh Chandra Avenue, 3rd Floor, Dharmatala
Kolkata -700013

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practices by "TRIDENT INDIA LIMITED" (CIN:
L52110WB1985PLC196555)(hereinafter called "the Company"). Secretarial Audit was conducted
in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory
compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the Company's books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed
and other records maintained by the company and also the information provided by the Company,
its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, I hereby
report that in my opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the financial year
ended on 31st March, 2019 complied ·with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the
Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the
manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 31 st March, 2019, according to the
provisions of:

1. The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

11. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA') andthe rules made thereunder;

111. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

IV. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to
the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External

- -



Commercial Borrowings; -Not applicable, since the company has not transacted any
overseas transaction during the year.

v. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securitiesand Exchange
Board ofIndia Act, 1992 (,SEBI Act'):-

a. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial.Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

b. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) ,
Regulations, 1992;

c. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2009; (Not applicable,' since the company has not
raised share capital during the year)

d. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock OptionScheme and
Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999;Not applicable, since the
company has not issued shares as per (Employee Stock Option Scheme and
Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 during the year;

e. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2008;

f. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

g. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations,
2009; (Not applicable to the Company during the audit period)

h. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations,
1998; (Not applicable to the Company during the audit period)

i. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015(w.e.f. 0111212015)

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

1. Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with the Stock Exchange.11.

-



...

I further report that, there were no action/events in pursuance of:

The Board of Directors of the Company is constituted with independent director, women
director on board however tenure of Managing Director has already ended but not yet
recorded.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and
detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for
seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the
meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting .

.Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members' views are captured and
recorded as part of the minutes.

I/we further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company
commensurate with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure
compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

~ ..
Signature:
Anjali Mishra
ACS No.:- 52144
C P No.: 19195

Place: Kolkata
Date: 31.03.2019

Note: This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed herewith and
forms an integral part of this report.

- -



ANNEXUllE - A
[Auditor's Note on the Maintenance of Secretarial Records of TRIDENT INDIA LIMITED For the financial year ended

si« March' 2019J
To,
The Members
TRIDENT INDIA LIMITED
23, Ganesh Chandra Avenue, 3rd Floor, Dharrnatala
Kolkata -700013

I have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practices by "TRIDENT INDIA LIMITED"(CIN:
L52110WB1985PLC196555) (the company). The Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner
that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts / statutory compliances
and expressing my opinion thereon. Further, my secretarial audit report of even date is to be read
along with this Annexed letter.

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the company.
My responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

2. I have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The verification
was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. I believe
that the processes and practices, I followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books of
accounts of the company.

4, Where ever required, I have obtained the management representation about the compliance
of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations,
standards is the responsibility of management. My examination was limited to the
verification of procedure on test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company
nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of
the company.

t'

Place: Kolkata
Date: 31stMarch, 2019 ANJALI MISHRA

PracticingCompany Secretary
ACS No. 52144
C PNo.19195

- -



                                                                                              2018-2019 

 

 

 

ANNEXURE- IV 

 

 

FORM NO. MGT.9 

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 

as on the financial year ended on 31.03.2019 

Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and 
Administration) Rules, 2014] 

 

 

 

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS: 

 

i) CIN: L52110WB1985PLC196555 

ii) Registration Date : 01/03/1985 

iii) Name of the Company: Trident India Limited 

iv) Category / Sub-Category of the Company: Non-Govt Company 

v) Address of the Registered office and contact details: 23, Ganesh Chandra Avenue, 3rd Floor, Kolkata 
– 700 013 

vi) Whether listed company Yes / No : Yes 

vii) Name, Address and Contact details of Registrar and Transfer Agent - Maheshwari  Datamatics Pvt 
Ltd, 23, R.N.Mukherjee Road, 5th Floor ,Kolkata – 700001 
 
 

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY 

 

 All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated:- 

 

Sl. No. Name and 

Description of 

main products/ 

services 

NIC Code of 

the Product/ 

service 

% to total 

turnover of the 

company 

1 Trading of Fabric, Yarn 1311 0 % 

2 Interest Income 6430 100.00% 

 

III.  PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES – 

 

 

Sl. 
N
o. 

Name And 
Address Of 

The 

Company 

CIN/GLN HOLDING
/ 

SUBSIDIA
RY/ASSOC

IATE 

% of shares held Applicable Section 

1 M.Nirmal 
Kumar Private 
Limited 

U17118WB1988
PTC043771 

Associate 44.91 % Section 2(6) 
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IV.  SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity) 

 

i)  Category-wise Share Holding 

Category of 
Shareholders 

No. of Shares held at the 
beginning of the year 

No. of Shares held at the end of 
the year 

% Change 
during the 

year 

 Demat Physic
al 

Total % of 
Total 

Shares 

Demat Physic
al 

Total % of 
Total 

Shares 

 

A. Promoters 

(1) Indian 

g) Individual/ 
HUF 

h) Central Govt 

i) State Govt (s) 

j) Bodies Corp.  

k) Banks/FI 

l) Any Other.. 

Sub-total (A) (1):- 

(2) Foreign 

542920 - 542920 54.51 542920 - 542920 54.51 NIL 

a) NRIs - 
Individuals 

b) Other - 
Individuals 

c) Bodies Corp. 

d) Banks / FI 

e) Any Other.... 

Sub-total (A) (2):- 

Total 
shareholding of 
Promoter (A) = 
(A)(1)+(A)( 2) 

         

B. Public 
Shareholding 

1. Institutions 

a) Mutual Funds 

b) Banks/FI 

c) Central Govt 

d) State Govt(s) 

e) Venture 
Capital Funds 

f) Insurance 
Companies 

g) FIIs 

h) Foreign 
Venture Capital 
Funds 

         

i) Others (specify)          



                                                                                              2018-2019 

 

 

Category of 
Shareholders 

No. of Shares held at the 
beginning of the year 

No. of Shares held at the end of 
the year 

% Change 
during the 

year 

 Demat Physic
al 

Total % of 
Total 

Shares 

Demat Physic
al 

Total % of 
Total 

Shares 

 

Sub-total (B)(1):- 

2. Non-
Institutions 

a) Bodies Corp. 

i) Indian 

ii) Overseas 

b) Individuals 

i) Individual 
shareholders 
holding nominal 
share capital 
uptoRs. 1 lakh 

ii) Individual 
shareholders 
holding nominal 
share capital in 
excess of Rs 1 
lakh 

c) Others 
(specify) 

 

BODY 
CORPORATE 

Sub-total (B)(2):- 

Total Public 
Shareholding (B) 
= (B)(1) + (B)(2) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

- 
 

   
 
 
 

- 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

232080 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

37500 

 

 

 

 

25000 

 

- 

 

 

 

 

 

158500 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

37500 

 

 

 

 

 25000 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

390580 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

3.77 

 

 

 

 

2.51 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

39.21 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

- 

 

 

 

 

- 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

232080 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

37500 

 

 

 

 

25000 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

158500 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

37500 

 

 

 

 

25000 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

390580 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

3.77 

 

 

 

 

2.51 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

39.21 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

NIL 

 

 

 

 

 

NIL 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

NIL 

C. Shares held by 
Custodian for 
GDRs & ADRs 

         

Grand Total 
(A+B+C) 

775000 221000 996000 100 775000 221000 996000 100 NIL 

 

(ii) Shareholding of Promoters 

 

SlN 
o. 

Shareholder's 
Name 

Shareholding at the beginning of 
the year 

Share holding at the end of the 
year 

 

  No. of 
Shares 

% of total 
Shares of 

the 
company 

%of Shares 
Pledged/ 

encumbered 
to total 
shares 

No. of 
Shares 

% of total 
Shares of 

the 
company 

%of Shares 
Pledged/ 

encumbered 
to total 
shares 

% 
change 
in share 
holding 
during 

the year 

1 Nirmal 
Kumar Jain 

391120 39.27 0.00 391120 39.27 0.00 0.00 
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SlN 
o. 

Shareholder's 
Name 

Shareholding at the beginning of 
the year 

Share holding at the end of the 
year 

 

  No. of 
Shares 

% of total 
Shares of 

the 
company 

%of Shares 
Pledged/ 

encumbered 
to total 
shares 

No. of 
Shares 

% of total 
Shares of 

the 
company 

%of Shares 
Pledged/ 

encumbered 
to total 
shares 

% 
change 
in share 
holding 
during 

the year 

HUF 

2 Chandrakala 
Jain 

61000 6.12 0.00 61000 6.12 0.00 0.00 

3 Santosh 
Kumar Jain 

30500 3.06 0.00 30500 3.06 0.00 0.00 

4 Kiran Devi 
Jain 

30300 3.04 0.00 30300 3.04 0.00 0.00 

5 Vijay Kumar 
Jain 

30000 3.01 0.00 30000 3.01 0.00 0.00 

 Total 542920 54.51 0.00 542920 54.51 0.00 0.00 

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

iii)  Change in Promoters' Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change) 

Sl. 
No. 

 Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year 

Cumulative Shareholding 
during the year 

  No. of shares % of total 
shares of 

the 
company 

No. of 
shares 

% of total 
shares of the 

company 

 At the beginning of the year NO CHANGE 

 Date wise Increase/ 
Decrease in Promoters Share 
holding during the year 
specifying the reasons for 
increase/decrease (e.g. 
allotment/transfer/bonus/ 
sweat equity etc): 

    

 At the End of the year     

(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs 

        and ADRs): 

 

Sl. 
No. 

 Shareholding at the beginning 
of the year 

Cumulative Shareholding during 
the year 
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 For Each of the 
Top 10 

Shareholders 

No. of shares % of total 
shares of the 

company 

No. of shares % of total shares of 
the company 

ASWIN TRADING PVT LTD 

1. At the beginning 
of the year 

27000 2.71 27000 2.71 

 Date wise 
Increase/Decrease 
in Share holding 
during the year 

specifying the 
reasons for 
increase/decrease 
(e.g. allotment/ 
transfer/ 
bonus/sweat 
equity etc): 

- - - - 

 At the End of the 
year (or on the 
date of separation, 
if separated 
during the year) 

27000 2.71 27000 2.71 

M. L. JAIN (HUF) 

2. At the beginning 
of the year 

25000 2.51 25000 2.51 

 Date wise 
Increase/Decrease 
in Share holding 
during the year 

specifying the 
reasons for 
increase/decrease 
(e.g. allotment/ 
transfer/ 
bonus/sweat 
equity etc): 

- - - - 

 At the End of the 
year (or on the 
date of separation, 
if separated 
during the year) 

25000 2.51 25000 2.51 

GLOBE STOCKS AND SECURITIES LTD. 

3. At the beginning 
of the year 

20000 2.00 20000 2.00 

 Date wise 
Increase/Decrease 
in Share holding 
during the year 

specifying the 

- - - - 
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Sl. 
No. 

 Shareholding at the beginning 
of the year 

Cumulative Shareholding during 
the year 

 For Each of the 
Top 10 

Shareholders 

No. of shares % of total 
shares of the 

company 

No. of shares % of total shares of 
the company 

reasons for 
increase/decrease 
(e.g. allotment/ 
transfer/ 
bonus/sweat 
equity etc): 

 At the End of the 
year (or on the 
date of separation, 
if separated 
during the year) 

20000 2.00 20000 2.00 

IDEAL MOTOR FINANCE PRIVATE LIMITED 

4. At the beginning 
of the year 

20000 2.00 20000 2.00 

 Date wise 
Increase/Decrease 
in Share holding 
during the year 

specifying the 
reasons for 
increase/decrease 
(e.g. allotment/ 
transfer/ 
bonus/sweat 
equity etc): 

- - - - 

 At the End of the 
year (or on the 
date of separation, 
if separated 
during the year) 

20000 2.00 20000 2.00 

 

B L IMPEX PRIVATE LIMITED 

5. 

 

At the beginning 
of the year 

20000 2.00 20000 2.00 

 Date wise 
Increase/Decrease 
in Share holding 
during the year 

specifying the 
reasons for 
increase/decrease 
(e.g. allotment/ 
transfer/ 
bonus/sweat 

- - - - 
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Sl. 
No. 

 Shareholding at the beginning 
of the year 

Cumulative Shareholding during 
the year 

 For Each of the 
Top 10 

Shareholders 

No. of shares % of total 
shares of the 

company 

No. of shares % of total shares of 
the company 

equity etc): 

 At the End of the 
year (or on the 
date of separation, 
if separated 
during the year) 

20000 2.00 20000 2.00 

KARIKISH VYAPAAR PRIVATE LIMITED 

6. At the beginning 
of the year 

18000 1.80 18000 1.80 

 Date wise 
Increase/Decrease 
in Share holding 
during the year 

specifying the 
reasons for 
increase/decrease 
(e.g. allotment/ 
transfer/ 
bonus/sweat 
equity etc): 

- - - - 

 At the End of the 
year (or on the 
date of separation, 
if separated 
during the year) 

18000 1.80 18000 1.80 

PICHU SLEEPWEAR PVT LTD 

7. At the beginning 
of the year 

17000 1.70 17000 1.70 

 Date wise 
Increase/Decrease 
in Share holding 
during the year 

specifying the 
reasons for 
increase/decrease 
(e.g. allotment/ 
transfer/ 
bonus/sweat 
equity etc): 

- - - - 

 At the End of the 
year (or on the 
date of separation, 
if separated 
during the year) 

17000 1.70 17000 1.70 
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Sl. 
No. 

 Shareholding at the beginning 
of the year 

Cumulative Shareholding during 
the year 

 For Each of the 
Top 10 

Shareholders 

No. of shares % of total 
shares of the 

company 

No. of shares % of total shares of 
the company 

 

 

BINAVADINI PRINTING & ALLIED WORKS PVT LTD 

8. At the beginning 
of the year 

15000 1.50 15000 1.50 

 Date wise 
Increase/Decrease 
in Share holding 
during the year 

specifying the 
reasons for 
increase/decrease 
(e.g. allotment/ 
transfer/ 
bonus/sweat 
equity etc): 

- - - - 

 At the End of the 
year (or on the 
date of separation, 
if separated 
during the year) 

15000 1.50 15000 1.50 

BOSKI DISTRIBUTORS PVT LTD 

9. At the beginning 
of the year 

15000 1.50 15000 1.50 

 Date wise 
Increase/Decrease 
in Share holding 
during the year 

specifying the 
reasons for 
increase/decrease 
(e.g. allotment/ 
transfer/ 
bonus/sweat 
equity etc): 

- - - - 

 At the End of the 
year (or on the 
date of separation, 
if separated 
during the year) 

15000 1.50 15000 1.50 

 

PNC CAPITAL TRUST LTD. 

10. At the beginning 
of the year 

15000 1.50 15000 1.50 
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Sl. 
No. 

 Shareholding at the beginning 
of the year 

Cumulative Shareholding during 
the year 

 For Each of the 
Top 10 

Shareholders 

No. of shares % of total 
shares of the 

company 

No. of shares % of total shares of 
the company 

 Date wise 
Increase/Decrease 
in Share holding 
during the year 

specifying the 
reasons for 
increase/decrease 
(e.g. allotment/ 
transfer/ 
bonus/sweat 
equity etc): 

- - - - 

 At the End of the 
year (or on the 
date of separation, 
if separated 
during the year) 

15000 1.50 15000 1.50 

      

 

 

(v)  Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel: 

Sl. 
No. 

 Shareholding at the beginning 
of the year 

Cumulative Shareholding during the 
year 

 For Each of the 
Directors and 
KMP 

No. of shares % of total 
shares of the 

company 

No. of shares % of total shares of 
the company 

VIJAY KUMAR JAIN 

 At the 

beginning of 
the year 

30000 3.01 30000 3.01 

 Date wise 
Increase / 
Decrease in 
Share holding 
during the year 

specifying the 
reasons for 
increase / 
decrease (e.g. 

allotment / 
transfer / 
bonus/ sweat 
equity etc): 

- - - - 

 At the End of 30000 3.01 30000 3.01 
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Sl. 
No. 

 Shareholding at the beginning 
of the year 

Cumulative Shareholding during the 
year 

the year 

 

PRAKASH CHAND SETHI 

 At the 

beginning of 
the year 

5000 0.50 5000 0.50 

 Date wise 
Increase / 
Decrease in 
Share holding 
during the year 

specifying the 
reasons for 
increase / 
decrease (e.g. 

allotment / 
transfer / 
bonus/ sweat 
equity etc): 

- - - - 

 At the End of 
the year 

5000 0.50 5000 0.50 

    

           V. INDEBTEDNESS : NIL 

 

 Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment 

 Secured Loans 

excluding 

deposits 

Unsecured 
Loans 

Deposits Total 

Indebtedness 

Indebtedness at the beginning of 
the financial year 

i) Principal Amount 

ii) Interest due but not paid 

iii) Interest accrued but not due 

    

Total (i+ii+iii)     

Change in Indebtedness during 
the financial year 

• Addition 

• Reduction 

    

Net Change     

Indebtedness at the end of the 
financial year 

i) Principal Amount 

ii) Interest due but not paid 

iii) Interest accrued but not due 

    

Total (i+ii+iii)     

       



                                                                                              2018-2019 

 

 

            VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL : NIL 

A.  Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager: 

Sl. no. Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/ Manager Total 
Amount 

  …… …… …… ……  

1. Gross salary 

(a) Salary as per provisions contained 
in section 17(1) of the Income-tax 
Act, 1961 

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) 
Income-tax Act, 1961 

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under 
section 17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961 

     

2. Stock Option      

3. Sweat Equity      

4. Commission 

- as % of profit 

- others, specify... 

     

5. Others, please specify      

 Total (A)      

 Ceiling as per the Act      

       

 

B.  Remuneration to other directors: NIL 

Sl. no. Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors Total 
Amount 

  …… …… …… ……  

 3. Independent Directors      

 • Fee for attending board committee 
meetings 

• Commission 

• Others, please specify 

     

 Total (1)      

 4. Other Non-Executive Directors      

 • Fee for attending board committee 
meetings 

• Commission 

• Others, please specify 

     

 Total (2)      

 Total (B) = (1 + 2)      

 Total Managerial Remuneration      

 Overall Ceiling as per the Act      

       

 

C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD : 
NIL 
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Sl. no. Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel 

  CEO Company 
Secretary 

CFO Total 

1. Gross salary 

(a) Salary as per provisions 
contained in section 
17(1) of the Income-tax 
Act, 1961 

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 
17(2) Income-tax Act, 
1961 

(c) Profits in lieu of salary 
under section 17(3) 
Income-tax Act, 1961 

    

2. Stock Option     

3. Sweat Equity     

4. Commission 

-  as % of profit 

-  others, specify... 

    

5. Others, please specify     

 Total     

 

VII.  PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: NIL 

 

Type Section of the 
Companies 

Act 

Brief 
Description 

Details of 
Penalty/ 

Punishment/ 
Compounding 
fees imposed 

Authority 
[RD/NCLT/

COURT] 

Appeal 
made, if any 

(give 
Details) 

A. COMPANY  

Penalty      

Punishment      

Compounding      
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ANNEXURE - V 
 

Particulars of contracts/arrangements made with related parties (pursuant to   
Clause (h) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 8(2) 

of the Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014 

AOC (2) 

The form pertains to the disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements/transactions 
entered into by the Company with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of Section 
189 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm's length transactions under third 
proviso thereto. 

 
Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm's length basis. 

 
The contracts or arrangements or transactions entered into during the year ended March 

31, 2019 which were not at arm's length basis is NIL. 

Details of contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm's length basis. 
 

The details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm's length basis for the 
year ended March 31, 2019 is NIL 

 
 

B. TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES; 31-March 2019 31-March 2018 

Interest Received 

M Nirmal Kumar Pvt Ltd. 3,75,347.00 3,90,795.00 

Loan Refunded 

M Nirmal Kumar Pvt Ltd. 8,12,563.50 5,00,000.00 

   

C. BALANCE OUTSTANDING AT THE YEAR END   

Investment in equity share 

M Nirmal Kumar Pvt Ltd.  32,57,400.00 32,57,400.00 

Loan Given 

M Nirmal Kumar Pvt Ltd. 38,42,499.18 43,17,249.68 
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INDEPENDENT AUI'ITOR'S REFORT

TOTHE MEMBERS OF TRIDENT INDIA LIMTTEI)

heport otr the Audit of the CoNolid.ted FiDrlrchl Statemetrt!

Opirion

we have aud;red the accompan)ing coflsolidated financial statements of TRIDENT INDIA LIMITED (\he
Compan),") and ;rs associate (the Company and its assoc;ate company togethe. reltrred to as -the Croup ). which
comprise the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31. 2019, the Consolidaled Slatement of Profit and l.oss
(including Other Comprehensive hrcome), the Consolidated Stalemcnl of Changes in Equity and the Consolidaled
Slalenrent of Cash llows for the year then ended, and notes to lhe financial statemenls including a summary ol lhe
\ignilicanl accounring policies and olher explanalory informarion (hereinafler referred to as the consolidated financial

In our opinion andtothe bestofour information and accordingto theo(planations given to us, the aforesaid consolidated
iinancial slalemcnts give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (the Acl ) in lhe manner so required
and give a true and fair vi€w in conformity with I ndian Accounting Standards prescribed under section I i i o f the Acl
read with lhe Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended ('lnd AS') and olher accounting
principles gcnerally accepted in India, of the consolidated state of afTai6 of the Croup as at March I l, 2019, of iis
consolidated profit and other comprehensive income, consolidaled changes in equity and consolidaled cash flows for
lhe year then ended.

llasis forOpinion

We conducted our audit ofthe consolidated linancial slatenlenls ir accordance with the Standards on Audiling (SAs)

specified under section 143(10) ofrhe Ac1. Our responsibilities under those Standads are funher describ€d in the

.lditor's Respo sibilities lor lhe .{dit of the Consolidated Financiol Statements section of our report. We are

independent of the Croup in accordance with the Code o/rrrnr issued by the Institute ofchartercd AccoLrnlanls ol'
lndia (lCAl), and we have futfilled our other eth;cal responsibilities in accordance with the Fovisiofls offie Aci We

bclieve that the audit evidence we have obtained is suflicient and appropr;ate to provide a basis for our audit opinion

on the consolidaled financial slatemenis.

K€y Audit Mrttcrs

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the

consolidal€d financial statements of the current period. These matteE were addrcssed in the context of our audil ofthe
consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thercon, and we do not provide a sepqmte

Opinion on lhese matters. We have determined thal there are no key audit matterc to be communicated in our rcport'

lnform.tiotr Other th.n tbc CoBolidrt€d FitrrBcirl Strtemeots rnd Auditor's Rapod Ther€on

The Company's management and Boad of Dircctors are r6ponsible lor the preparation of th€ other information. The

other information coriprises the infomation included in the Company's annual report, but does not include the

consolidat€d fi ancial statements and our audilor's reportthereon

ss
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Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements do€s not cover lhe other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

Misstalemeo6 can a se from Iraud or error and arc considered material if, individually or in the aggrcgale, thcy c.uld
reasonably b€ expect€d to influence the oconomic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidat€d financial

As part ofan audit in accrrdance with SAs, we exercise prcfessional judgnent and maintain professional skepticism

rhroughout the audit. We also:

In connection wilh our audit oflhc consolidalcd financial statements. our responsibility is to read the other information
and. in doing so. consider lvhelher the olher information is materially inconsisrent with rhe consolidaled financial
staleDrenis or our knolvledge obtained durinS lhe course ofour audil or olherwise app€ars to be naterially missrated.

lf. based on the work we have perlbrmed, we conclude thar there is a material m;sstaiement ofthas other inlbrmation.
r'€ are required to report that facl. We have nothing 10 rcport in this regard.

Managemen('s RespoIlsibilily for the Consolidated Finarcial St.tements

Thc Company s management alrd Board of Directors ar€.esponsible for the preparation and presentation ofthese
consolidated llnancial statements lhat give a lrue and fair view ofthe consolidated slE olallails, consolidaled pro{it / loss
and other comprchensive income, consolidated changes in equily and consolidated cash flo$s of the Group in
accordance wilh lhe lnd AS and other accounting principles generally accepted in lndia . The Board of Directors ofrhe
Cornpany ard ol its associate included in th€ Group are responsible for maintenance of the adequate accounling
records in accordance with the provisions ofthe Act for safeguarding the assets ofthe Croup and for preventing and
delecling frauds and other irregularili€sl selection ard application of appropriale accounting policies; making
judgments and eslimates that are reasonable and prudent; and desiSn, implementalion and maiitenance of adequate
internal financial controls, lhat were op€mling effeclively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accouDting rccords, relevant lo the prepantion and presentation of the coosolidated financial statements that give a

lruc and fair view and are free ,'rom material misstatement rehether due to fmud orerror..

In prepadng the consol:dared financial stalements, lhe Board ofDirecrors ofthe Company and of its associate included
in the Oroup are rcsponsible for assess;ng the Group's abilily to continue as a going concem, disclosing, as applicabie,
matters relaled 1o going concem and using lhe Boing concern basis ol accounting unless managemenl either intends to
liquidate lhe Group or lo cease operations, or has no reslislic altemalive but lo do so.

Thc Board of Directors oflhe Company and of its associate included in the Group are also responsible for ovcrseeing
the linancial repo(ing process ofthe Group.

Audilor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financhl Stat€m€nts

Our objectives arc to obtain reasonable assumnce about whether the consolidated financial statemenls as a whole are

free liom material misst tement, whether due io fmud or error, and to issuean audilor's report that includes our op;nion.

Reasonable assurance is ahigh level ofassuEnce, but;s not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance wilh SAs

sillalwaysdelecl a malerial misstatement when il exists.
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Identiry and assess the risks of marerial misstatement ofthe consolidared finsncial slatements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perfom audit pocedures responsive to thos€ risks, and obtain audit evideoce lhat is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk ofnot detecting a material misstat€ment resulting ftom
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fmud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentatiom, or the override of inlemal control.

Obtain an understanding of int€rnal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriale in lhe circumslances. Under se.lion I43(3Xi) ofthe Act, we are also responsible for exprcssing our
opinion on whether the Company and its subsidiary companies which are companies incorporated in India, has
adequate intemal financial controls system in plac€ and the opemting effectiveness ofsuch controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used 8nd the reasonableness ofaccounting estimates and related
disclosur€s made by maflaSement,

Conclude on the appropriateness ofmanagement's use ofthe going concern basis of accounting and, based on the

audit evidcnce obta;ned, whethe. a malorial unc€nainty exists related to events or condilions that may cast signifrcant
doubl on thc ability ofthe Croup to conlinue as a going concem. If we conclude that a malerial uncenainly exists.
we are required to diaw attention in our auditor's report to ihe related disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modiry our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to lhe date ofour auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group
to cease to continue as a 8oingconcem.

. EvalLrate the ovemll presentation. struclure and content of the consolidated financial statemeots, including the

disclosures. and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying transactions and cvenls in a
rnanner thal achieves fair presentation.

. Obtain suflicient appropriare audil evidence .egarding th€ finarcial information ofthe efllities or busioess activities

wilhin the Group toexpress an opinion on the consolidated financial stalements. We are responsible for lhe direction,

supervision and perfonnance ofthe audit oflhe linancial slatements ofsuch entitiB included in lhe consolidated

fimncial statements.

We believe that the audir evidence rye have obtained is suflicient and appropriate to provide a basis lbr our audil

opiniofl on the consolidated fi nancial statements.

We communicate wilh thos€ charged with governance ofthe Company and its associale included in th€ consolidated

financial starements ofwhich we are the independenl auditors regaxding, among other matters,lhe planncd scoPe and

timing of the audit and significant audit lindinSs, including any siSnificant deficiencies in intemal conlrol that we

identif]. during our audit.

wealsoprovidefiosechargedwilhgovemancewithaslatemen||hatwehavecomplied\Yifirelevantethical
."orir"ments reeardine indcpendence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters thal may

rea.onabll be rh"oughrio bear on our independence. and where applicable. relaled safeguards'



R JAIAT & ASSOCIATES

R€porl otr Other Leg.l .nd Reguhtory R.quirrm.ot3

l. As rcquircd by S€clion I43(3) ofthe Act bas€d on our audit we rcport that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the infonuation ard cxplanalions which to the best of our knowlcdge and
beliefwere necessary for the purposes ofour audit ofthe aforcsaid consolidated financial statements.

b) In our opinion, proper books ofaccount as required by law relating to prcpamtion ofthe aforesaid consolidated
financial statements have been kepl so far as it appea$ faom our examination ofthos€ books.

c) l he Consolidated Balance Sheel the Coosolidated Smtemcnt of Profil and Loss including (including Other
Comprehensive lncome), Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity and the Consolidated Stalemenl of
Cash Flows dealt with by this Repo( are in agreement with the relevanr tx)oks ofaccount maintained for lhe
purpose of peparation oflhe consolidated financial statemenb.

d) ln our opinion, lhe aforesaid consolidat€d financial statements comply with thc Ind AS specified under
S€ctionllloftheAct.readwilhRuleToftheCompaiies(Accounls)Rules,20l,1.

The consolidated fi nancial statements disclose the impocl ofpending liligal ions as at 3 I March 20 I 9 on the

consolidated financial position oftle Group. Refer Note 29 to the consolidald lmancial statements.

The Compary did not have any long-term conu?cts inchding derilative contrads for whhh there were any

mat€rial forG€eable loss€s.

There w€re no alm(mts which were rcquircd to be Ee6fctrEd lo the Inveslor Edu.dion ard Protaclion Fund

by fie Company.

The disclosures in the consolidated financial stalements regading holdiogs as well as d€alings in specified

b6nk not€s during lh€ pedod ftom 8 November 2016 to 30 De.ember 2016 have not been made in th€se

consolidaledfinancialslatementssinceiheydonotpertaintolhefimncialyeffended3lMarch2019.

e) On the basis oflhc *ritren represenrations received from thc directors ofthe Company as on March 31. 2019
taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Company and of ils associale, none of the directors is

disqualifiedasonMarch3l,l0l9frombeingappointedasadireclorintermsofSeclionl64(2)oltheAct.

0 Wilh respecr to rhe adequac) ofthe intemalfinancial controls over linancial reponing of the Compan) and ils
associate and the operating ellectiv€ness ofsuch controls, refer lo our scpamte Report in "Annexure A'i.

:. Wi$ respect to the olher malters to be included in the Auditor's Repon in accordance \rith Rule Il oftheCompanies
(Audit and Audilors) Rules. 2014, as amerded in our opinion and to the best of our informalion and accotding to

rhe explanatrons given lo us:

(CHARTERED AccoUNTANTs)
Inside Rattanlall Surajmull Compound, Main Road, Ranchi, Jharkhand-834001

Phone: 0651-2332518(O),09431105530(l,l),9534033333(t"l), 9334702827(M)
E-mail Id : riain23@hotmail.com, iain10690@omarl.com

GSTIN/UIN:- 2OAASFR2O75E1ZC

iv.



R JAILY
(cHARTERED AccoUNTANTS)

Inside Pattanlall Surajmull Compound, I!'lain Road, Ranchi,.lharkhand-834001
Phone: 0651-2332518(O), 09431105530(M), 9534033333(M), 93347 O2a27 (M)

E-mail Id : riain23(ahotmail.com, iain10690(0-0mail.com
GSTIN/UIN:- 2OAASFR2O75ElZC

3. Wilh resp€c{ lo lhe olh€, matters to be ircludcd in the Adirofs Report in accardancE wilh the rcquiE nents of
s€ction lq1l6) ofdrc Act, as am€ndcd:

According to the infomation .nd explaDation given to us and based on oui examination ofthc records, there is
no rcmuneration paid to the dircctoN during lhe culrcnt year. The Ministry of Corporate AffaiN has not
pr€sc'riM other details under section l9?( 16) which are Equir€d to be commented upon by us.

FoTRJAIN&ASSOGIATES
Ghartered Accountants
Firm Registration No - OO9988C

* l,'\ t\ c \-\- lL -\
ltYit xumai .lain;
Partner

Placer
9



(CHARTERED AccouNTANTs)
lnside Rattanlall Suraimull Compound, Main Road, Ranchi, .lharkhand-834001

Phone: 0651-2332518(O), 09431105530(t'l), 9534033333(14), 93347O2AD(M)
E-mail ld : riain23@hotmail.com, iain10690(oomarl.com

GSTI /UIN:- 2OAASFR2O7sElZC

AI{NEXURE'A" TO THE ITIDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
(Referred to in paragraph 1 (f) under'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements'
section of our report of even date)

R JAI]Y & ASSOCIATES

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i)
of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act")

In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the Company as of
and for the year ended March 31, 2019, we have audited the internal financial controls over
financial reporting of TRIDENT INDIA LIIIIITED (hereinafter referred to as "Company").

i{anagement's Responsibility for Intemal Financial Controls

The Board of Directors of the Company is responsable for establishing and maantaining
internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the company considerlog the essendal components of internal control stated
in the Guldance Note on Audlt of hternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued
by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of India C the ICAI"). These resPonsibiljties
include the design, implementataon and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls
that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to the Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention
ancl detection of frauds and errors, the accuGcy and completeness of the accounting records.
and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinlon on the internal finandal controls over financial
reporting of the Company, based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with
the Guidance Note on Audit of Intemal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the

"Guidance Note") issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the
Standards on Auditing, prescribed utlder Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to
the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the
Guldance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate intemal financial controls
over financial reporting was esfablished and maintained and af such controls operated
effectively in all material respeds.

Our audit involves peforming procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the

anternai financial controls system over financial reporting and their operatlng effectiveness'
Our audit of intemal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an

understanding of internal flnancial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a

material weaaness exasts, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effegtiveness

of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the

auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financaal statements, whether due to fraud or error.

we believe that the audat evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropraate to provide

abasisforourauditopinionontheinternalfinancialcontrolssystemoverfinancialreporting

;

of the company



R JAIAT & ASSOCTATES

Inherent Limitations ot Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limjtations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
rncluding the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also. projeclions ofany
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are
subiect to the nsk that the rnternal financial control over finanaral reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion
In our opinion and to the best of our Information and according to the explanations given to us,

the Company, has, in all material respects, an adequate inlernal financial controls system over
financral reporting and such rnternal financral controls over financial reporting were operatlng
effectively as at l{arch 31, 2019, based on the internal control over financral reporting criteria
established by the company considerlng the essential components of internal control stated in
the Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reportlng issued by

the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

FoTRJAIN&ASSOGIATES
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No - OO99A8G

(cHARTERED AccouNTANTs)
Inside Rattanlall Surajmull Compound, l''lain Road, Ranchi, lharkhand-834001

E-mail Id : daiI.IIIlbOtn[ErLlOm, iain10690(domaal.com
GSTIN/UIN:- 2OAASFR2o75E1zc

G,. Fq-

Meaning of Intemal Financial Controls Over Financial Repoding
a company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process desagned to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliabilaty of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial contrcl over financial reporting includes those
policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that. in reasonable
detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and disposrtions of the assets of the
company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to
permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition,
use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements,

t-
(Lalit Kumar Jain)
Partner
Membership no.: o16437
Place: Kolkata
Date:21.O5.2O19

\:



Note 31-Mar-19 31-Mar-18

Non-Current Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment
Fanancial Assets

Investments
Income tax assets (net)
Other Non-Current Assets
Total Non-Curaent Assets

5856288.00
196542.00

561s100.00
157465.00

3

4
5
6

7
a
9
5
6

8619.00

6061449.00 5772565.00

Current Assets
Financial Assets

Trade receivables
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Loans

lncome tax assets
Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

Total Assets

277,492.00
151591.99

3842499.18
L27534.00
39079.00

277,492.00
185506.42

4317249.64
39017.OO
9918.00

4434196.17 4829243.10

t7 10

10
11

9950000.00
427717.17

9960000.00
430422.60

t0387717.1? 10390422.60

13528.00
98400.00

172L96.50
39189.00

1 11928.00 211385.50

Total Equ ity and Liabilities 1o,499,645.L7 10,60 1,808.10

Basis of preparation, measurement and
siqnificant accountinq Dolicies 2

The accompanying notes a.e an integral part ofthese financial statements

In terms of our report of even date
FoTRTAIN&ASSOCIATES
Firm Registration Number : 009988C
Chartered Accountants

For and on behalf of the Board of Direstors

(Lalit Kumar Jain)
Partner
Membership no.: 16437

c"&
Directors

For TRIDENT INDIA LIMITED

P<1
Diector

For TRIDENT INDIA LIMITED

For TRIDENT INOIA Llt*1; ' /,

JGt^8W
Coro9snY S'cr''larY

Chiel Finonciol Olticet

.TRIDENT INDIA LIMITED
Consolidated Balance sheet as at 31 March 2019

Rs.Rs.

EQUITY AND LIABILITIIS
Equity

Equity Share Capital
Other Equity

Total Equity
Liabllities
current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities

Trade Payable
Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

LZ
13

Camp - Kolkata
Date:21.05.2019



TRIDENT INDIA LIMITED
Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the Y€ar ended 31 March 2019

Note 31-Mar-19
Rs.

31-Mar-18
Rs.

Revenue from operations
Other income
Total revenue

14
15

37 5347 .OO

52500.00
390759.00

9449.OO
427847.OO 400204,oo

Employee benefit expenses
Finance costs
Depreciation
othar expense
Total expenses
Prof itl (Loss) before tax
Tax expense
Profit/(Loss) after tax
Share of P.ofit of Associate
Profit/(Loss) for the year (A)
other comprehensiv€ Income for the year (B)
Total comprehensive Income for the year (A+E)

534726.O4

0.00
(134s18.08)

0.00
(243893.43)

241188.00
( 134s 18.08)

295163.00
(27Os.43) 160644.92

l6
17
1a
19

280000.00
1904.53
8621.00

381214.90

180225.00
206.08

354295.00
671740.43-t7438s37t

20

Earnings per equity share ( Nominal value Rs' lO Per shar€)
Basic (Rs.)
Diluted (Rs.)

Basis of preparation, measurement and 
2significant accounting policies

(0.00)
(0.00)

0.16
0.16

The accompanying noteg are an integral Pa.t of these financial statements

In terms of our report of even date
For R JAIN & ASSOCIATES
Firm Registration Number: 009988C
Chartered Accountants

G-* F_L

Fgr and on behalf of th€ Board of Directors

Directors

For TRIDENT tNDtA LtM|TED

Pc(Lalit Kumar Jain)
Partner
Membership no.i 16437

Camp - Kolkata
Date: 21.05.2019 For TRIDENT INDIA LIMITED

FOf TRIDENT INDIA LIi,lITED,

_rclo "9t"*t
comprny sccrcfry

C hiel Fi n onciol Olf ice t

o,*



TRIDENT INDIA LIMITED
Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31st march, 2019

A) EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL

Balanco a3 al 31.t Uarch, 2017
Changes in €quqsharc cspitalduring the year

Balanco as.t 3l.t X.rch, 201E

Chang8s in squily shar€ crpital durhg tte ysar

9,960 000 0o

9,960 000 00

2019

OTHER EQUITY

As at313tUarch,20t7
Balance a6 at 1.tApnl,20l7

Olher compEhensive lncom€ lor lhe year

aal.nce as .t 3lit f.rch, 20'18

As at 3l.t L.ch, 20l8

Other compren€nsue lncome for lhe year
Balanco a3 at 313t f.rch. 2019

(a) Reler Note 11 for nalure and purpose of res€rve

The accomp.nying notes are an int€g6l part of these financial statements

430.422.60
(2,705.43)

430,422_60

Q.,705.43)

269,777 _68

160,644.92
269,777.68
160,644.92

430,422.60 430.422.60

427 717.17 427 717.17

In terms of our report of even date
FoTRJAIN&ASSOCIATES
Firm Registration Number : 009988C
Chartered Accountants

S-r\-L c,'P'
(Lalit Kumar J.inl
Partner
Membership no.: 15437

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

For TRTDENT tNDtA LtMtTED

P -_..........--.,
$rccior

camp - Kolkata
Date:21.05.2019

Directors

INOIA LIMITED

Chlel Flnonclol Ollicer

For

ResoNos and Su.plus Oiher

For TRIDENT INDIA UMITSi .

rJ?A, 
"SI^XL

CoaPanY SccretlrY

9,960,00000



TRIDENT INDIA LIMITED
'Consolidated Cash flow statement for the year ended 31 March 2019

31st Ma.ch, 2019
(ln tu.)

3'lst March, 20'18
(ln Rs.)

a) cAsH FLOW FRO OPEIATTNG ACT|V|T|ES:

Sha€ ot Prcf.t ol Associat€

lnloresl €lq€n!€
Op€.adng Pro6t b.foo worting cipital chang.s
Changc ln Working C.pltal :

(l.cEase)/ DecEBg in lrade Eceivable
(incEa!€y O€c.e.s. in oth.r financial ass€B {non{!@nl)
(lncreas€y Occreas€ in oth€r frnaocial ass6b (currcnt)

(lncr6rsey De€Easo in lncome Tar Assel3 (non{urcnl)
(lncrGasey Cl€.rees€ in other non-curent .sr€ts
(lnc.€a$I Doc$as€ in lncomo Tax Asssb (orr€nD
(lncEas€y Oec.8as€ in oltur curront ass€6
(lncr€aseY Oec.eas. in inwnlorbs
l.de.s.'/ (O.croase) in Trad6 Pay.bl€
rncrsas./ (D€cmas6) in orhd fn.nciar ri.bi|nios (non-curcn0
lncrease/ (D€@a*) in oiner nnancial liabilitirs (curenl)

lrcloas€/ (o€crease) in provisions (non{xrs )
lncreas€./ (Oo€.eas€) in non-cunBnl liabiltios
hcre.3€./ (Oecrea36) in olhor qrrent liabilili(t
C.3h gam..ffi ftom opentlona

Tarc3 p.6 (n€t ollotund3)
Not c..h s6n€r:.t d f,oln op.6dng .ctlvltlo. - (4,

(243893.43) (134s18.08)

241188,00
8621.00

(37 s347 .OO)

295163.00
0.00

(3907ss.00)
0.00

(241,188.00)
474750.50
(39077.00)

0.00
(88457.00)
(29161.00)

(295,163.00)
148318,00

0.00
0.00

(411.00)
(2,728.OO')

0.00

59211.00

70412.OO

0.00
21998.00

(392O21.43) (287688.08)

0.00
(287688.O8)

B) CASH FLOW FROM tNVESTtt{G ACT|VIT|ES:

Sale proceeds ol investnEnts

Purcnase ofA$els

Nel cash {u!€d ln) inv6ljno lcuvltj.s - (8)

0.00
(17240.00)
375347.00

0.00
0.00

390759.00
354107.OO 390759.OO

c) cAsH FLOW FRO FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Sho(rem borowings tak.n
Shon,lem bororings r6paid

0.00
Net cash (us6d in) qenerated r om fi nanclnq .clivlttes -(C) o.00
Net incrsasc/ (dec.eas6) in casn and o8h .quival€nE ' (A+B+C)

Pdd: Cash and casn equivalsnB al th. b.ginning ol th€ vear

(33914.43) 103070.92
185506.42 a2435,

1a5so6.42151591.99
above statemenl of cash been prepared undor the

The accompanying nots are an intogral part ol these linancial 3tatemonls

As per our report of even date
Fo.RJAIN&ASSOCIATES
Firm Registration Number : 009988c
chartered AccountanG^f\.r-r- h Q\ r\
(Lalit KumarJain)
Partner
l.'lembership no,: 16437

For and on behalf of the boatd of directors

For TRIDENT INDtA LtMtTED

Directors PC

INDIA LIMITEO

Camp - Kolkata
Date:21.05.20

For TRIDENT INOIA UMITET

-)6t-{tryf"
CooPanY sccrlterY

Eor TRIDE

hief Finonciol Ollicer

(369431.43) (23o114.OA)

( 158,668.50)

(39202r.43)

c"b



TRIDENT INDIA LIMITED

rnd.nt rndi. Limrt€d ( th. cohpahy')isa rirr.d entity rnorporated in Indr.. h.vrnc aB regrst Ed omc..nd prhcip.lpl.c.of bud.6.t 13, G.En
ch..dE aYduo xolLr.-rooo:o.

2 r..1. .l F.E r.d.i, lll-sdinr . l .aerdnetl plnn e DcLd-
2-r a.d. ol0..9..tr6 or co6..rld.t..l FrDtr Ll3t t mt :

rhe Consolidlted fin.ncials6t.me.b hale b... pE9.red on th. hrstonc.lc6t b.sls.

The consorid.t.d fin.no.lst t.m.nts of th. comp.ny h.v. b..h pEpard to.omply rlth th.Indian ac@unnnq st..d.r& cl.d as'), rncludinr tn. ru16
not'lied uad.r rhe er.vam oovisions of $e cM9.na6 Aai 2013.
Ih€ Compahy has only on. Asr.t .nd no Sub+diary .nd lol.t V.ntuc.
Ih. Prevroos ye.r figures hav. b€en regou!.d/ E.l.s,i€d, whcEv.f nE.grY to @nlom to th..u@nt y..r Drenbnon.

2.2 P.lnclDld or 6ntoll.Ltio:
rhe .onerid.ted finrnd.r srem.nts .€1.t. to Tnd.nt lndr. Ltd.. (tne @pany ) and it asrci.te.

I}le as'at. comp.ny coned(ld in $e.onell.t Ert 68.@l st t.h.nt E i

..ts hav. b..n pEp.ed on tn. follnrng b.slr:

.) Inye.tment.nd rhaE ol p6fit of Ascirt. comprny h.s bE. @ns.ld.t€d usrng th. .quitt h.thod of..ountrng 6 laid dorn h a@u.tino Standad (As)
in A5*i.t6 n crnelrd.t.d rin.n.i.l 5r.tm6rl sp.dfi.d under s4rron 133 of tt cep.nj6 a.r, 2013 E.d rith Rul. 7

orthe Compan'es (Accou.ts) Rur.s,2014.Ih. inv.stm.nt ls inrtlally rccognlzed.t cost.nd thc ...rylnq .mount ls hcH*d or d.c@*d to e.ognla O.
'nv.stor's sh.re of p6fit or loss of th. nv.sta .ft.r dE .cqulslton date.

b) rh€ F n.n.'al stite@nt' of the a5*aate rn th. co.elldadon aE dr.rn uD lo dE erc.@untrng d.te.s dl.t oa 0|. comp..y,i..., L.rdr 31,2019.

.) As tar as po$'ble, th€ consolrd.ted rirancr.l st teme.ts ar. prepadd u.l.! unitom .ccolnu.g p.licres ror rilc tr.nectjons nnd orher.v..t i. sim .r
. r.umsranc6.nd .r. pE*nt.d m th. *me m:nn.r.s tn. cohpEny's *p..r.te n..Ntat srat renrs,

2.3 othr lrq.fiont .@ndng ted.. :

Ih€* a.e *t out trnder 'sisdfonr a@lnanc po[ci6" as 0Nc. ln rh. comp.ry,s lra6dato.e nnano.l ir.t rEnt .



TRIDENT INDIA LIMITED
SCHEDULES TO ACCOUNTS

llot. : 3
Proparty, Plant end Equipment

01.04.2018 31.03.2019 01.04.2018 Deductions
31.03.2019 31.03.2019 31.03.2018

Comouter t7,240.00 17240.00 8621.00 8621.00 8519.00 0.00

TOTAL o.oo t7,240.OO 17240.00 a621.OO a621.OO a619.OO o.oo

--I--EII-a

-
--I--

I-I



unquot.d equrty insnum.nts
In Equlq sn Bo,ast d.t comp.na.t -
Equ'ty sh.res of Rs. r0.ach tully paid-lp in
M Nirfr.r(umar (P) Linited

Add: sha€ of Prcai.n asrocrat. for th. year .-sssrssoo

i) Aqqreq.te b@kvarue ofunouoted investments

s In.ome rax 
^ssets(neo

lil EqutY.ccount.d s*i.t.
cosr of l.v6t ment (.et ofdDrt.l re*fre of Rs,495516.00 )

rr) Ihe oad'.ura6 0f 
'nvestnent 

in Asi.tc comp.ny as ol ,|.Eh 3r,2019.re asrollM:

.h. or th. Lsiat.

Advance Iar .nd Lr deduct€d .t e!..e
I.come Tax f.id aq.instdlsDuted demand

MAr credt enn&m.nt 
^/c

3t-x.r-19 3r-X..-ra 3r-N.F!t 3r-ra..-ri

Un*!r.d, d.ld.r.d Coo<l

unseclr€d, @nsid..ed qood

a cash .nd .a5h equlvalents

777,492.00 277,197.00

3l-llar-19 31-Lar-14

35643.75

r965ar.oo l9o77.OO

39079.00 991300



r.oter to dr. ta .td.l st t B..t

oth.r lon. .nd ..rY.G..
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INDEPENDI]NT AI.] DITOR'S REPORT

I'O I HE MIMBERS OF TRIDENT INDIA LIMITED

lleport on the Audit ofthe Stendalone Finrncial Strt€m€nts

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying slardalone financial statements ofTrident India Limited ("1he Company"), which
comprise the Balanc€ Sheet as at March 31, 2019, lhe Statement of Profit and Loss (including Olher Comprehensive
Income), the Stalemenl of Changes in E4uity and the Shrement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the
tjnancial statement including a summary of the significant ac.ounting polici€s and other explanatory infomution
(hereinafter referred to as "the standalone financial statements").

ln our opinim and 1o the best ofour inlbrmarion and acmrdirg lo the explanations gilen io us. fie aforesaid sl1ndalonc
llnancialstatements B;ve the infonnation rEquired by the Companies Act,20ll (lhe Act") in the manrcr so required
xnd g;ve a lrue and fat view in conformity with the lMian Accomting Standards prescribed under scction l3i ofthc
Act read with the Componies (lndian Accounling Srandards) Rules, 2015, as anrended. ( hd AS') and olher accountin8,
principles generally accepted ir Indi4 ofthe state of affairs ofthe Company as at March 31. 2019. the loss and total
comprehensive incomc. changcs;nequity and itr cash flows for the year ended on thal dare.

Basis forOpinion

We conducted our audit of lhe standalooe financial statements in accordance with the Slandards on Auditing (SAs)
specified under section I 13( I 0) of the Acl. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the ,,l.drlor !
Responsibilitiet fot nft Awiit of the Standalone Financial Statemehts seclion ofour report. We are independenl ofthe
Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the lnstirute of Chartered Accountanb of Indi4lCA I) togethcr
\yi$ the indeplndence rdquircmenls that are relevant to our audit of the slandalone financial statements under lhe

provisions oflhc Act and the Rules ,nade there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance
!vi1h these rEquiremer)ts and the ICAI'S Code ofEth;cs. We bclieve that the audit evidence we have obtained h sufficient
and appropriate to pmvide a basis for our audit opinion on lhe standalone financial stalements.

Key Audil Mrtters

Key audit matters are thos€ matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of thc
slandalone financial statements of the current perjod. These matters were addressed in the context of ow audrt of lhe

slrndalone financial stalements as a wholg and in fonning our opinion lhereon. and we do not provide a sepamle opinioD

onlhcse matters. We have dclerm;ned thal there arc no key audit malters to be communicated in our report.

lnfornration Oth€r thsn the Stardalone Finsncial Stat€ments and Auditor's Report Ther€otr

The Compony's managernent ard Boad of Dirccto6 are r€sponsible for lhe pr€pqation ofthe oth6 infonnaliofl. The other
information comprises the infonnation includ€d in the Company's annual report, but does not include the standalone
finarcial statements and our alditor's rcpon thereon.

Our opinion on d|e standalone financial statements does not cover the other inforination and we do not exFess any form
of assuranc€ conclllsion thercon.

ln conneclion with our ardit of the standalone financial statements, our rcsponsibility is to read the other information

an4 in doing so, consider whelher the other informdion is rnatetially inconsistent with the standalone

or our knowledge obtained during the course ofour audit or otherwise appeaN to be materially misstated



Management's Responsibility forth€ Statrdalone Fimncirl Statemenls

The Compony's rnanagernent and Board of Directors ar€ responsible for the matters stated in s€ction 134(5) oflhe Acl
with respect tothe prcparation ofthese standalone finarcia! slatements that give a true and fa;r view of lhe financial
posidon, financial performance, lolal comprchensive income, changes in equi9 and cash flows of th€ Compony in
accordance with the lnd AS and other accounting principl€s generally ac.€pted in India- This rEsponsibility also include
maintenance ofadequale accounling records in accordanc€ wilh the Fovisiois ofthe Act for safeguading the assels of
the Company and for preventing and detecling frauds and olher ir€guladtiq selection and applicali,on of appropriare

accounting policies; making judgments and estimat€s that are reasonable alld prud€nt; and desig4 implemeriation and
maintenance of adequate intemal fuEncial contols5 lhal were opeEting effeclively for €nsudng the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting rccor&, rebttl.nt lo lhe prcpardioo alld presentation of the standalone financial
statements that givg a true and f6ir ricw ardaIE freg from material miistatgmen! whether due to frrud or error-

ln preparingjhe *andatone financial statements, managem€nt ard rd of Directo$ ar€ rcsponsible for assessing the

Company's ability to continue as a going conc€rr! disclGin& as rplicablq matters related to going conc€m and using the

going concem basis of accounting mless management eitha intEnds to llTrilde the Company or to c€ase op€ntions. or
has no rEalislic alternative but to do so.

The Board ofDtectors is responsible for oyerseeing lhe Company's finarcial reporling process.

lf, based on the q/ork we have perfonned, we corrclu& that lh€re is a mal€iial misgatanent oflhis otb€r informatioq
we are rcquir€d to repo( that fact. W€ have mding to report indds rcgard.

Auditor's Responsibilities for th€ Audit ofthe Standalone Financial Strtements

Our objeclives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial slalements as a whole are free

liom mat€rial misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion.

Rcasonable assurance is a high tevel ofassurance, but is not a guamntee that an audit conduct€d in accordance wilh SAs

Nill always detect a material misslatement when itexists. Misslatemen$ can arise from fmud ot error and are consider€d

hl erial ii individuatly or in thc aggregate. they could reasonably be expected 10 inlluence $e economic de.isions of users

raken on the basis of th€sc stdndalone finaicial statemenls.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercisc professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism

throughoutthe audit. We also:

.ldentiryandassesstherisksofmaterialmisslatementofthestandalonefnancialslate,nents,whetherduetofraudor
error, design and perlbrm audit procedures responsive 10 those risk, and oblain audit elidence that is sumcienl and

appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecling a material misslatement rEulting from fraud is

higher than for one resultiDg from error, as fmud may involve collusiorL forgery' inlerlional omissions'

misrepresentations, or the ovenide ofintemal conBol-

. Obtain an unde6tandi.S of intemal linancial contmls relevanl to the audit in order lo design audit procedures that are

appropriate in the circ;mstances. Under sedion I1l(3Xi) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our

opinion on whether the Company has adequate inlemal financial conlrols system in place and the opemting

effectiveness of such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accomting poticies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and rclated
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disclosures made bY management. i\SS

RAtc$l
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. Evaluate $e overall pres€ntation, structurc and content of the nardalone financial statements, including the

disclosures, and wh€ther th€ standalone financial slatem€nts represent th€ undalying Fansactions and events in a
marner lhat achieves fair pres€nlalion.

W€ communicate with those charged with govemance rcgading arnong olher matters, tle planned scope and timing of
lhe audit and significart audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in intemal control thal we identiry during our

audit.

We also provide those charged with govemance with a statement that we have complied with relevanr dhiml
require,nenls regarding ind€pe.denc€. and lo communicate wilh them all r€lationships and other matters that may
rc&sonably be dD'rght to bear on our indepndenc€, and where applicable, rclated safeguards.

Reporl on Other Legal snd Regulatory R€quir€ments

l. As.Equired by the Companies (Audito6'Repon) Order,2016 Clhe Ordel), issued by the Central Government of l0dia in
terms ofsub-section (ll) ofseclion l4l oflhe Act, w€ give in the Anncxure A a statement on the matters spccilled in
paragraphs 3 and 4 ofthe Order.

2. As required by Section l4i(l ) of the Acl, based on ouI audit we reporr rhat I

a) We have sought and obtained all $e infonnatioo and explaraions which to the best ofour knowledge and belief
were necessary for lhe purpo:es ofour audir

b) In our opinioq proper bircks ofaccount 6s ,equired by law have been kept by the Company so far as il app€r:
from our exarnination of those book.

c) Ihc Balance Sheet, the Statemenl of Profit and L-oss including Other Comprehensive lncome, Slalenrent of
Changes in Equity and the Statement ofcash Flow deah with by this Repo( are in a$e€ment with the relevanl
krcksofaccount.

d) ln oul opinior! the aforesaid standalon€ financial shlements comply with tle Ind AS specified under
Seclion 133 ofthe Act, read wilh Rulo 7 ofthe Companies (Accounts) Rules,2ol4.

e) On th€ basis ofthe written rEprcs€fltatioos rEceived ftom the dircctors as on March 31,2019laken on rcoord by
the Board ofDircctoN, mne of thc dircclors is disqualmed asonMarch3l,2olg ftom being appointod as a
dirEclor in tems ofsec{ion 164 (2) ofttE Ac1.

0 Wilh resp€ct to fte adequacy oflhc intemal fiEncial controls over linancial r€poning of drc Company and
th€ operating effectiveness ofsuch contols, refer to oor separate Repon in sAnnetuft 8,.
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. Conclude on the appropriateness of manag€ment's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the

audit evidence obtained, whether a material unc€rtainty exists relaled to events or conditiom that may cast
signifi€ant douh on the Company's ability to continr as a going concem. If we conclude that a malerial unc€rtainty
exasts. we arc rcquir€d to draw altention in our audiior's report to the related disclosurEs in the standalone financial
statemenls or, if such disclosures are inadequare, to modiry our opinion. Our conclusions arc based on lhe audil
evidence obtaio€d rp !o the dale of our auditor's report However, future evenls or condrdons may cause the Company

lo cease to continE irs a going concern.
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Thae werc no arnomB which wer€ r€quired to be transfenEd to lhe Inv€stor Education srd Prote{tion Fud
by ltre Company.

The disclosures in the finarcial slaternents regarding holdings ds well as dealinSs in spe.ified bank notcs
during the period liom 8 November 2016 to 30 December 2016 have not b!'en made in these fina,1cial
stalemenls since they do not pe(ain to the financial year ended 3 I March 20 I 9.

D.

iv,

s^-;

For R JAIN & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No - OOggaaC

(Lalit Kumar Jain)
Partner
Membership no.: 016437
Placer Xolkata
Date | 21.O5.2O19

SS

3- With rrspccl to dlc other matters to be includod in th€ Alditor's R€po( in accardance wirh Rulc I I oflhe Componies
(Audit 6nd A'rditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our odnim and lo the bcst of off informdion and ,..ording to
the explanalions given to us:

i The compory has disclo6€d dle im@ of perding litigalions oo is finarcial po6ition in its $andalone
finarial srdcrn rts - Refer No& 2a b dE sndalone fuamial sratrrnaB.

ii The Compony did not have any long{erm oontr&ls including derivative confaals lor $tich th€re wqE any
mderial for€s€eable loss€s.

1. With respect to the other mafters to be included in the Auditor's Repon in accordance with the requircments of
section lq7(16) of the Acr, as a.mendedl

AccordinS lo the informalion and explanalion given to us and based on ouI examination ofthe records, there is no
remuneration pa;d to the directors during the cunent yeaI. The Ministry of Corporate AffaiB has not prescribed
oiher details uflder secr ion I 97( I 6) which are requircd to be commented upon by us.
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ANNEXURE 'A' TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

(R€ferred to in paragrrph t ofour rcport ofeved d.te)

In respecl ofthe Company's fix€d assets

(a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars" inclding quantitative ddails and
situalion of fixed assets.

(b) The fixed assets of the Company have been physically verified by the Management
during the year and no material discrepancies have been noticed on such
verification. ln our opinion, the frequency ofverification is reasonable.

(c) According to the information and explanations given by the management, there are
no immovable properties included in 6xed assets ofthe Company and accorilingly
the requirements unaler clasue S(iXc) of the Order are ltot applicable to the
Comlraay,

The Company does not have any physical inventories. Accordingly, reponing under claus€ j (ii) oithe Order
is not appl;cable lo thc Compa.ny.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
granted any loans, secured or ulsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liabiliu-
Partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of
the ompanies Act, 2013.

According to the information aod explanations given to us, the Company has complied
with the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 with rcspect to loans
given and investments made. The Company has not granted any loans or provided any
guarantees or security under Section r85 and has not provided any gualantee or secu ty
under Section 186 of Companies Act, 2or3 ofthe Companies Act,2013.

The Cnmpan] has not accepted deposils during the year and does not have any unclajmed deposits a! at

March 31, 2019 and lherefore, the pmv;sions of thc clause ; (v) of the Order are not applieble lo thc

Company.

The maintenance of cost records has not been spc€ified by the Central Govemme,rt under seclioo 148( 1 ) ol

the Companies Acl, 20,i for the business activities caried out by the Company. Ihus reporting under clause

3(vi)oftheorder is nol applicable to lhe Company.
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vltL

b.

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, amoultts deducted/ accrued in t}Ie books of
account in respect of undisputed statutory dues including income tax, wealth tax, ald
other material statutory dues have generally been regularly deposited during the year by
the Company with the appropriate authorities. As explained to us, t}le Company did not
have any dues on a@ount of provident fund, employees' state iDsurance, service tax,
duty of customs, value added tax, cess, and duty of excise.

O) There were no undisputed amounts payable as at March 3r, 2or9 for a period of
more than six montls from the date they became payable.

(c) According to the records of the Company, income tax dues which have not been
deposited on account of dispute are given below:

Nature of
dues

Assessment
Year

Forum where
dispute is
Dendinq

Amount
Involved

Amount
Unpaid

Income Tax 2071-t2 CIT (Appeals) -Kol 442210,00 3 52210.00

The Company has not taken any loans or bonowings from financial inslih.nions, banlis and govemmmt or has

not issued any debentures. Hence reponing under clause I (viii) ofthe Order is not applicable to rheCompany.

The Company ha-\ not raised moners by way of initial Fblic offer or finher public offer (includinS debl

instruments) or tcrm loans and hence reporting under clause 3 (ix) ofthe Order is not applicable to the

Company.

To the b€sl ofour kno\rledge and according to the infomation and explanalions given to us, no fmud by

lhe Company or no material fmud on the Company by its oflicers or employees has b€en noticed or r€ported

during the ye€r.

According to information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
paid/provided for any managerial remuneration during the year. Thus, the
provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act are not applicable
to the Company and accordingly, paragraph 3 (xi) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reponing wder clause 3 (xii) of the Order is not applicable

to lhe Company.

ln our opinion and aaaording to lh€ infonnation and explandions given to us, the Compqny is in compliance

wirh kion 177 and l8t of tlle Conpanies Acl, 2013 wherc applicablg for all Fans&tions wilh lhe relared

transactions have been disclosed in the slfidalone financialparties and the d€tails of related party

,l

(ltrct i

xll.

stat€ments as requircd by the applicable accounling standards. i"S

\ii.



R JATA{ & ASSOCTATES
(CHARTEREo AccoUNTANTS)

Inside Rattanlail surajmull compound, Main Road, Ranchi, lharkhand-834001
Phone: 0651-2332518(O), 09431105530(M), 9534033333(M), 9334702427(M\

E-mail Id :ia-1n23@i.o!!naike-rD, iain10690(aomail.com
GSTIN,/UIN:- 2OAASFR2OTSEIZC

Dudng the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or privat€ placement of shares or fully
or parrly paid convarible debentures and hence rlponing under claus€ 3 (xiv) ofdrc Order is mt applicable to
the Company.

ln our opinion and according to the infomation and explanations given to us, during the year the Company has

not entened into any non-cash transactions with ib Dircctors or petsom connected to its direclon and henc€
provisions ofs€ction 192 ofthe Companies Ac1 2013 are not applicable to the Comp6ny.

The Comp.ny is r€quired to be regist€rcd undersection 4tlAofthe Res€rv€ Bsnk oflndir Act,l934.
Howe{er, th€ Compony h.s not rppli(d for the s.me.

xvi

FoTRJAIN&ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No - OO99a8C

G.
(Lalit Kumar Jain)
Partner
Membership no.: 016437
Place: Kolkata
Date:2l.O5,2O.tg
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ANNEXURE "B" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting
were operating effectively as at l\4arch 31,2019, based on the interna! control over
financial reportrng criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of rnternal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internsl Financial
Cont.ols over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management and Board of Directors of the Company are responsible for
establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audrt of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensurang the orderly
and efficient cooduct of its business, including adherence to Company's policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable finaocial information, as required under the Companres Act, 2013,(hereinafter
referred to as "the Act"),

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial controls over Financaal Reporting (the
"Guidance Note") issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the
Standards on Auditang prescribed under Sectionl43(10)of the Companies Act, 2013, to the
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting were established and
maintained and if such controls operated effedively an all material respects.

I

(Referred to in paragraph 2(f) under'Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements'
section of our report of even date)

Rcport on tlre Internal Financial Controls Over financial Reportlng under Claus€
(i) of sub-sectioo 3 ol section 143 of thG companle. act, 2013 ("the Act")

we have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of TRIDENT INDIA
LlMlTf,D('the Company") as of Ilarch 31. 2019 in conjunction with our audit of the
standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date
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Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of
the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal flnancial controls over financaal reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reportan9, assessing
the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and
operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk The procedures
selected depend on the auditor's iudgement, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or en'or.

we believe that the audit evidence we have obtalned, is sufflcient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the internal financial controls system over financial
reporting of the company.

FoTRJAIN & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No - OO998aC

(G^ -,- h Q
\' - \ \

(Lalit Xumar Jain)

M€aning of Internal Fanancial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's rnternal fanancial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provrde reasonable assurance regarding the reliabilaty of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance v,/ith generally
accepted accounting principles, A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and falrly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of
the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements,

Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Fin.ncial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, materiat
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also. projections of
any evaluation of the rnternal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods
are subject to the risk that the internal financial controt over financial reporting may
become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance
with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Partner
Membership no.: O16437
Place: Kolkata
Date:21,O5.2O19

il



TRTDENT INDIA LIMTTED
Balance sheet as at 31 March 2019

Note 31-Ma 9 31-Mar-18
Rs.

8619.00
Non-Current Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment
Financial Assets

Investments
Income tax assets (net)
Other Non-Current Assets
Total Non-Current Assets

3

4
5
6

7
a
9
5
6

3257400.00
196542.00

3257400.00
157465.00

Current Aisets
Financial Assets

Trade recelvables
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Loans

Income tax assets
Other Current AsSetS
Total Current Assets
Total Assets

277,492.00
151591.99

3842499.18
127534.00
39079.00

277,492.OO
185506.42

4317249.64
39077.00
9918,00

3462561.O0 3414865.00

4438L96.17 4429243.10

7t9OO,757-47 4,244,1O8.1O

Equity
Equity Share Capital
Other Equity

Total Equity
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities

Trade Payable
Other Current Laabilaties
Total current Llabllities
Total Equity and Liabilities

10
11

9960000.00
(217 t170.B3)

9960000.00
(1927277 .40\

t2
13

13528.00
98400.00

172196.50
39189.00

7744429.17 4032722.60

111928.00 211385.50

7,900,757.77 8t244,to8.to

Basis of preparation, measurement and
signif icant accounting policies 2

The accompanylng notes are an lntogral part oftheso flnancial statoments

In terms of our report of even date
FoTRJAIN&ASSOCIATES
Firm's Registration Number : 009988C
Chartered Accountants

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

G^+-= tC&
(Lalit Kuma. Jain)
Partner
f4embership no.: 16437

For TRIDENT INDIA LIMITED
Directo.s

Pc
Direclor

INDIA LIMITED

Camp - Kolkata
Date:21.05.2019

For TRIDENT INDIA UI'TfED.

-r"t?tu e'xl'
ConP.'|Y SLcttLrY

FOt

e rdFllo,dOffret



TRIDENT INDIA LIMITED
Statement of Profit and Loss for the Year end€d 31 March 2019

Nota 3r:Eai-g
Rs.

31-Mar-18
Rs.

Revenue from operations
Other income
Total revenu€

t4
15

37 5347 .O0
52500.00

390759.00
9449.00

427A47.OO 400204-oo

Employee benefit expenses
Finance costs
Depreciation
Other expense
Total expenses
Profit/(Loss) before tax
Tax expense
Profit/(Loss) after tax (A)
Other Comprehensive Income for the year (B)
Total Comprehensive Income for the year (A+B)

180225.00
206.08

354295.00
67t740.43 534726.O8

Q43A93.43 ( 134518.08)

(243893.43) ( 134s18.08)

(243893.43) (13451a.08)

(0.14)
( 0.14)

16
t7
18
19

280000.00
1904.53
8621.00

341214.90

20

Earnings per equity share ( Nominal value Rs. lO pe. share)
Basic (Rs.)
Diluted (Rs.)

Basis of preparation, measurement and
significant a€counting policies 2

0
0

(
(

24
24

)
)

The accompanying notes a,e an integral pa ol these financial statemenls

In terms of our report of even date
For RJAIN & ASSOCIATES
Firm's Registration Number : 009988C
Chartered Accountants

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

G^
(L.lit Kumar Jain)
Partner
Membership no.: 16437

Direqtors

For TRIDENT INOIA LIMITED

For TRIDENT tND|A LtM|TEO

Pe
Direclor

Camp - Kolkata
Date:21.05,2019

.\'.! ror TPIDENT lNDt LIMIIED

Cbiel Financial Olltcer
^h' -,{€Lj- Sf,q4"

company sccrctl4y

tq

)/'



TRIDENT INDIA LIMITED
statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31st March, 20'19

A) EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL

B.la.ce aB.t 316t f.rch, 2017

Changes 
'n 

€quity sharc capilaldudng lhs y€ar

Balarce as rt 313t M..ch, 201E

Changes h equily shaE capitalduing lh6 year

aadnce a! .t 3lsr x.r.h, 2019

9,960 000 00

9,960,000 00

9,960,00000

OTHER EOUITY

Total

&at3tst.rch,2ol7
Balance a. .t lstAp.il,20l7

Other compchensivo lncome fo, th€ y€ar
Balance a3.t 31Bt M.rch, 2018
A3 at3lstf,.r.h,20tE

Other comprohensivo lncome tor the year
B.la.c€ .. .t 3l!t X.rch, 2019

(1 ,792,759.32)
(134,518.m)

(1 ,792,759.32\
(134,518.08)

11 ,927 ,277 .40t i1.927 ,277 .40),

11 ,927 ,277 .10)
(243,8e3.43)

('t .927 ,277 40\
(243,893.43)

171 1

(a) Refer Note 11 for nature and purpose of reserve

The accompanying notos are an integralpan ofthoso financial statements

171 1

For and on behalf of the Board of DirectorsIn terms of our report of even date
FOTRJAIN&ASSOCIATES
Firm's Reqistration Number i 009988C
Chartered Accountants

F,,
(Lalit Kumar Jain)
Partner
Membership no.: lA37

Camp - Kolkata
Datei 21.05.2019

? c

For TRIDENT INOIA LIMITED

Chtel Flnoncial Olticet

For TRTDENT tNDtA LtM|TED

Direclor

. ia'

Directors

For TRIDENf tNDtA L|M]TEO

Jt?l,^ 3r*/-
Coapany Sccr,etd{

R$ervot and Surplus

6)



'TRIDENT INDIA LIMITED
cash flow statement for the year ended 31 March 2019

31alliarch,2019
(ln R3.)

31stlrarch,2018
{ln Rs.}

A) CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

ht.r€3l o@rue
Oper.dng Pront befor. wo.tl.q c.pltil ch.ng.s
Chan96! ln Wo ing C.plttl r

(lnc.eas6y Decr.as€ h li.de Gceivsbl€
(inc€as6y Docr3ase in olher financjal assots (nondrono
(lnd€a3oy oossase in other fln.ncial a3s€ts (curent)

(lnc.oa.oy [r.6€as€ in lncomo fax Asr.ts (nondmn9
(lncrea$y t,6cEase in othe, non-curront a$€ls
(lnd€a*y o€croase in lncomo Ttx A$sts (c!renl)
(lnc€as6)/ O€c,8ase in olher currsnt assets
(lncrea!€)/ Dedoas€ in invenlodt3

lnceas€, (Doc.aa*) in Tnds Payablo

hcreas€/ (D€cr3as€) in olh€r tinancial liabini€3 (non-curent)

ln@ase/ (Oe.r6as€) in 0ln61 6nanoal riabiliti* (ar.nt)
lnc.rea3./ (Docroase) in omvisions (nonrun€nt)
ln@as€/ (Oecre.se) in non-.lrent liabililb3

lnc€as./ (D€cr€as€) in dther curenl liabaliii€3

cash lamr.Ld frdn op.rddons

, Taxes Pai, (nst ol lotund3)

Net c..h g.n r.t d t !.n op..ri,ng .ctiw.. - (A)

(243893.43) (134s18.08)

8621.00
(375347.00)

(610619.43) (s2s2ss.oa)

0.00

( 158,668.50)

59211.00

148318.00
0.00
0.00

(411.00)
e,72A.oo)

70412.00

0.00
21998.00

(392021.4?) (2a7665.OA)

0.00
(392021.43) (287666.08)

B) CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

Sale proce€ds of investmenls

Purchas€ of Ass€ts

Not cash (ussd h) lnvs.tinq activl!$ - (B)

0.00
(17240.00)
37 5347 .OO

0.00
0.00

390759.00
358107.OO

o.oo
o.oo

Net incGase/ (dec.ease) in cash and cash equivalenls - (A+B+C)

Addr Cash and cash sqlivalents at the beginning ol th6 year

(33914.43
185506.42

t03092.92
82435.50

Theaccompanylng notes aro an intogral parr ot th6o fin.ncial statomonts

185528.42

For TRIDENT INDIA LIMITED

As per our report of even date
FoTRJAIN&ASSOCIATES
Firm's Reglstratlon Number : 009988C
Chartered Accountants

zI. ,- loQ\tlrl->
(Lalit Kum..Jain)
Partner
Membershlp no.: 16437 Directors Pc

Director

For TRIDENT INDIA LIMITED ,,' a T INDIA LIM ED
o

l1

camp - Kolkata
Date:21.05.2019

qxN JPtn &',tL
co6p.ny sccrrllry

(390759.00)
22.OO

4)4750.50
(39077.00)

0.00
(884s7.00)
(29161.00)

390759.OO

C) CASH FLOW FROM FI ANCING ACTMTIES:
Shofl€m bo.rolin$ taken
Shon.brm boro!'ings l.pail,

For and on behalf of the board of directors

o

C h lel Ft nonctal O I f icer



TRIDENT T DIA LTHITCO
r{ot.s to th. tlnan.l.l sl.t n.nt

l. Od!o..t ha.r lto.t
Tri&nr tndr. unnl.d ( .dr. cdnp.ny.) i. . r&<, adty aErgG.t d h r.nb , n rlng lts Egr*.r!d dtE .nd pnndp.l ol4 0f bGllB .t 23, G.n6lr oEnd6
Aren@, ftl*ird 700020.

2. A.d. ot ,rte.r.do.r, lll.4Ehda .nd .|!nlnc.m .@{.dno ,ol..r-
l) !..r.irlMdrc'The noftj.t t t odts h.v. b... OEp.r.d l. e.rta@ rti dE IndLn l.enu.O St nd.nk (h..d n r ca.rnd to G tltId AS) 6 nodn d bY

Mhrsr.y of corpo6r. arht6 p!@.nt ro *<1i6 133 of d! comp.nr6 r.t,2ol3 cad rtd!rul.3 of dl. comp.nr.s (hdr.n 
^@!n!n! 

stlndrdts) Ru16,2015.

A[ asE .nd li.blltdB hie ben d..nfi€d * .umnd or no. .u@nt .s ,.. tn. Comp.ny'. mmal oo.Etlng cycl. .nd othd olt.rlr .3 et @t l. dE Dlvision

II I.d A5 S.n dlE rll to 6E Coftp.nl6 A4 2Ol3.TlE Mp.ny h.s .err.h.d h3 oo.r.llno cycL 6 12 llMdE fo. dr. purpG. o, .urcrt a.d M_cuEnt
dcrnc.lo.r of Els .id [aDutl6.

al) !.d.dL5.!t.t
Th.* ntuncbl st tcmdt3 ae 0r.9.cd undd th. hEton@l @3t @v..tlm unl.s oth. l* hdiot.d.

Th. ,.!p..do oa dE nm ial srrt.ftrr. e{uk! dE n.n gffit to rok ..dn.r6 ..d .gmpd6. cqEld.nd l. t E Eport d .tuntl oa eEt! .nd
r6tifid6(hduding @dn!6r lr.blrd6) s of dr. .r.r. of dr nn.nd.l st t rErlts .nd th. €ro.t d ill@ .nd aras dorhg th. EPo.6n9 p.dorr. Th.
m.agEmdt b.la.c tn.r tiE..om.tes ued htn pEpr.ddofd!.fn..d.rrtteN.t.ep.rdalt.ndl!.su.,fute@lt'@lddlfi.rtomth6.

lr) ftoF.t i tr.!t.d rqulF*il
(A) k r..t , tl.llt..!d lq*|rit
Prcr..ry, Pt..r and Equ{pmnts .e !a.tr.d .t ..qotslt o. co.t Et ot .@moLt d d.p.!d.ddv .hdtienon, lf .ny. Sub..qent .o.tt io. b.i.9ine 0r. .$tl to
rts workng condrdon tor lts lnt nd.d !*, aG hclud.d h th. .3*t3 onYl.c.munt.

a) D.Fxt sd d frr.d As.E ts preld.d to dr. od.nr cf d.p.!d.bL .@rt d dE wntt n Do*n v.l4 (wDv) rl.drod. D.pr!d.tJo. is Fer.b b.!.d on
u*tu| lla. oa trE .srs .5 p.Elb.d l. Sd.dub lI to tn. Compml6 L! 2013 :
b) a*t. @suno 16 drn R5. 5,000/- .E d.pGr.Ed .t r0o* r. tlE ye. of .cquadd6.

An .et L tEt d 6 lnp.i..d drn $. aEyhc .o6t of .st dcr* lt3 l@sr.6L v.l*. ar imp rFt 16 E <hxg.d to tn ,rc6t ..d 16 $*.mmr h
ln. ye ln llfin .n &t b lhndlLd .s imp.lrtd. 'I1r. imp.lrm.ir 16 t6$E d h ,rtor l@Uminc dlod ls d.red I llEr ha 6cr . d[ncp ln dE
.*imt o, ltffiU. .@nt.

Llnl T.m hves*m.B .E 3tat d @3t of .cqlkluon. PrcvLlon ,.r dhlnutlon ls mad. to @cnlz. . d.dh., orh.r than t mpor.ry. ln th. v.lu. of
hv6rm.nt5. cu@r Inv.snats .E 6rned .t lowd of cct .nd f.r. v.le.

I.v.nbn6 .E vd@d .t lffi of @st ..d na Ellgble v.l@,
Ylll R.oonl.ld6 ot lEom r Cr,.!|dtt{G

Items ol lncme ..d .xo.ndituE .d .dosnls.d on .@.1 .nd prudent b.*,

.) cu@.t I@ r.r b p@iircd by .orryi.g dr D.@iic of dE IliC.@ Lr a.t, 19510 drc prdr,or uE dl@t y..r.
b) o€t .r.d t x.sts and li.bllldB E$ltlg Irm tlml.o d lifrn6 b.tGn book pEnti..d tat pdtt!.E 6colnt d for u.d.r thc l.bitiry nrcthod .nd
@atuEd .t sub$htl.lly 6.d.d r.t6 of t x .t dE 6.l.ne Si..t dat to th. .rt nt th.t !Er. that th.E t! tuenau. / vtrtu.t ert t.ty ur.t lltkt.nr tuturc
bxau. lrcom. dl b. .v.ihbh .a.ln, whkh *ct dlf.crd t x .et / !Ffu.| lLbtltty o. 6. Eliz.rt-

x) ,rod.l6.! Cdd.ra.rt U.!rld-.d conalll* l6d.
Pov!r65 arc EoCnlrrl i. th. .arair.E in E 9.<t of p.4nt pob.6t oDtE idE, th. .@nt oa rnkh on b. E[.uy Etjrut <r,

uabilltls utrid .E m.Erl.l .nd who* tutuc o!t@m @nnot b..drt lnad ilth c.slbL @n lnty aG tc.ted B @ndnlEnr and dtacted by r.y of Nots

condr{c.r asts.E eldE E@gnrz.d u d3dc.d l. dr nBn.i.l st r@ts.
i) rt6 P-i.d lbtu

Pnor P.nod it ms .G a.clud.d in th. Esp..tlv. h4ds of ac.ounts .nd m.t.rt.t tr.ms ae dBd@d by w.y of not6 ro &@unr,
ft. abov. .cc@.d.e pollci6 aE cq5lstanr tom y..r to y..r .nd theE h.. ben no 6.ng. tn the a@un8ng p.[d6 don.g tn. yer.



.TRIDENT INDIA LIMITED
SCHEDULES TO ACCOUNTS

Note : 3
Property, Plant and Equipment

GROSS BLOCK AT COST DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK
Nature of

01.04.2018 Additions Deductions
31.03.2019 01.04.2018

Deductions
31.03.2019 31.03.2019 31.03.2018

Computer 17,240.00 17240.OO 8621.00 8621.00 8619.00 0.00

TOTAL o.oo t7 I24O.OO 17240.OO a621.OO a621.OO 8619.O0 o.oo

1
F

--T-j
-TT 

l
f----r 1



ll

Notes to th€ Flnanclal slatem€ntr

a Non-.crr.nt lnve*h.nts

3t-lr.rr9 31-L.r-u
R.. Br.

ll-ta.r-!9 31-x.F1a

i..

1r,514-OO

unouoted.auity'n{tuments
In !.ultY $[c ol At*l.t CorP.nl6 '
Equny sha.6 or R5. 10.a.h tullY pad_up in
M Ntrmal xumar (P) Lrmit.d

Aaereqate amount of unquold invesm.nts

5 r6ft rd arst { t)

Advan@ I.x and T.x dcdoct d .l @(.
Income Tax paid aqalnstdrsputed demand

MAI crcdlt enndeme.t A/c

3r57400.00 3r574oO'oo

31-X.r-r9 31-rl.r-1r
L

u.*u..d, drld.rtd qood

99r3,o0

un@red, @'d.rd sood

a c:sh r eln.qulv.Lnt3

lt-rl..-l9 31-L&14
t. R..

771,492,@ 277,192.00

35643,75

1r0374.24
1s1s91.99

Olhcr loB..d.dr.N..
un*ur.d, conrld€ed o@n

_________M2!9913________3!tZ?!E3442499,14 4317249.64

10 Ee!itysh... c:pit l

EqutY sh.B ol is. 10 ..ch __-!a.s!.s.ass.!q
rooooooo.oo

Isr.d, .ubelt d.nrr ftrlv D.ld uD .h..6
Equity Shar€s ofRs, 10 each tully oaid up 9960000.00

9950000,00

a) R..on.iriation ofthe number ot shar.s

r.r.s I 
^mou.ts

-_-_Ea- 

------------.Ea.37534.00 39,077.00
90000.00

39077.00@

aaEnce as at th. B.ornnlno ofth. v.ar 996000
lldd : Eouiv srlB EU.d dunno dE v6r



. .-lRIOEAT INDI^ LIXITED
ilot.. to th. tlmnd.l aLt mnt
b) I.tff/dont .tL.lr.d r, .q!lv d[d
. Tn. cmp;ny has onty @ d.s of equrty shnB h.vh4 . pa. varu. of Rs. ro p.r shaE, Eacn holder of .qu{tY sn.6 B 6rd.d to on. 6t p.r shi€. ft.

company d.ct.res.nd p.ys davtd.nG rn tndr.n Rupes, rn. divid€nd, lfany, prop@d by th€ Bo..d of olEcto6 i5 subjed to thc appovalof $e sh.reholdeB
m th. enshC Annuar 6.m.r r,l.cting,

h th€ ev..r of Dquidado of tn. comr.ny, th. hdd6 of .quity sh.c ,irr b. 6b'dcd to ceiv. Em.in.nc asts ol tne comp.nY, afr.r disEibuu@ of alr
p.efer€ntiar.mounts, rf.ny. Th. distribunon will b. rn proportlon to tn. numb.. of.qulty shaes h.ld by the sh.EholdeE

.) rr.tlt d dEtt lrl-. h.Lll.c lid li.n ltt .tl.d l. rrE 6n9.ry

Eqllty sh.r.6 or R.. ro d.h lully D.ld uD

As per r@rds ot th. Company, indudang rls regrster of shrrehold..Vmemb.6 and oth.r delaratlons 4c.lved hom shaehold.E rcg.rdlns b.n.flcial inte..sti
th€ above snar€holdl.o reprc*nts both 1.0.1 and b.nefici.l owneEhlps of sll.B.

.) it t!.r.ti E aoaI-[
raEa.d tr.La,: R.brir, E n'&rac r. d. Folllr / (lc) drt dE Cmf.nr ha onEd / IE nd ttld.E, L.6,ty.ffixL ddE drrrhriq! pald

tr-xllax& ta
B.l.me at th. b.sl.nlnc of dE ter
PorlU(LG) ror th. yor
oth.. cmpr.lEnav. I.m ld tne ye.r

B.l.ne at th. end of th. var

(243493,43) (134513.03)

t1921277,40\

rtrkrc and 9nalr EnrcrDds

13 Oalr.r 4mt lLhllllrc

14 R.v.N. rroD oD...tio.r

other operat'no rev€nu€

r3524 00

,534J.0O

52500.00

16 Emrloya b.n.tlt .rEcrs.

180225.00

390X9-OO

3160.00 6979.00
______l9l!9q ______-122!sq

-______l!!@!L



. .TRIDE I II|OU LIXrIED
not s to rrl. fr..n.t.t sr.t.m.nr.

audito.s R.mueEtid

AGM r{otlc. Cturrt r Ex4n*

E- voaillo lmnstno Chac

rs*r adht$t@ PlDl6tno Fs
aloniton.o FDI Fc {CDSL)
Onlane P.ytu Cnar!6

R€imbuMor of EIp.|c

webdE cuuo. t M.lnt i.ne cha4s

232,00

-- 
lar2r4.e0 ______154295.!q

206s0_00 20650,00
23600.00 r6a15,00

_!i494!. __3?9!5t!4.

:r No provislo. h.s ben m.de ln 4spe.ty ot gr.tuaty payabl. as no employ* har yet put ln qu.lrfyhg perrod of se ice for enu ement of rhe b.n€fts.

24 EaminosP..Share (As - 20) 2o1a-20r9 20r7-:orc

2a continoent rrabiriti6 notprovrded fo. in.esp.ctof:-

InM. Tar d4and chtne lo a,Y. 201r-r2 dE9uH in rpcall
Tte @mD.ny hB cm'tt d R.. 90000.00 to*.ds th. em.

o pDviaon aot I@m. r.r (Cud.t Tar) B rud. i. tlE o@t y6r ln vl.w ol dE @mD!t ds of rftme Eertino in a 16 ln .@d.n.. wtrh the Drovisro^
of &e Inco@ T.r Ad, 1961, .nd turn.r th.e ls no "book pErlt", as.nvi*c.d l. s€.don ll5lB or the tn@m. Tax act.

The Comp.ny h.s un.b$rbc{ d.ped.non and ..nled fofrad loss arall.bl.lor *Foff und.. tlE Income T.r Act, 1961. Hor.v.r, in vt.w ol9rc*nt
un@rtahty €o..ding C.naratlon of $md.nt tutue br.bl. l.@m, h.t d.a.ntd t r agts rt thc ycar .nd lncludlng r.l*.d cedrt / d.brt ior $. y€ar have not
b€tn tuoodttd i. the reunts on ,tud.nt b.5ls,

2! Tne Cohp.ny t6 midy m Epdt bL b{rh6 .nd c..gr.phrel r.qnErt ..d h.ne @ turtnd disd@c B r.quir.d und.. A@unri.o sr..&i, (A5) 17 on
seg@nt R.portrng as.d by th. I.stitut ot ch..tftd Acrount nE of Indl. (Icr!,

Pmftt as ,.r Pont & L6 a@unt (Rs,) - a
8.si. / w.icht d rver.g€ No. of Eqoity
Nomin.l !.1u. of Eouity sh.E (Rs,)
a.sic / Dlluted E.mins6 p.r SnaE (Rs,) - r/B

(1-.3sP3r{,

(0.2.)

iEan3.o8J

(0.14)

25 th€E was no barance due to Mkro and sm.ll Enr.rpns I d.nn.d und.r th. tlsMED Ac! 2005. Funn.r no anterBt du.ino th. y..r h.s b..n paE or rayabl.
u.der th. t.rms of |,4SMEO A.t. 2006.

16 nEE .c @ d.nv.ov. hsliu@nts either fo. h.dqins o. fo. spdlaton out tt^dim .s al 3l.t Marcn 2019.

27 ri.e ae rc b.g t.m @t ..ts .s d 3lst l.t rh, 2019 6. rhkn dr@ .E .ny n.t rt l f@d. lM,

29 Bara.c6ln pad.s a@un$.8 subjed to conlimation / Gconclliation. Apropfiate adjusth€nts, ifany, will b. made as and whe. the balanc.r aE renci.d



..TiIDEl{lIriDI^uxr'lD' ioE b rn Er.idl srrtmt
30 any of 0E.ss.ts oth.r dEn nx.d .s*ts.nd .on cu@nt hvedments h.ve th. valu. on @ll$tion ln 0l. ordintry @uB of busin63.qual to tne amount at. which th€y .E st!t!d, $bj€t to .mount not c.lts.d d tull .nd rin.l etddat / drr{El.

' 3l IteE .e no.hount. d!€ .nd 4t t ndr.c to b. qldrt.d to Inv6tor Ed@don .nd Ptur.cr16 Fund,

32 In via oa r@undnc s{a.d.d 2a on Imp.iMt of asts i$u.d by dE lnsdtut ot op.t .!d A4@.t nrs of India, 0E c@p.., h6 @r.*.d rt trcd ..!.rs
an! do.s not.&..r.ny 16 as on 3rr ihr.h 2019 on.@unt ot imp.h.nt,

33 xd.Ld P.ny Dt dc.rro
A. U.t oa R.La..l P.rlt- (A. Ll.nun d b, U- x...e.n-t)

O) 7c, r..n a..Et t-o..ll
Mr, Vrjav K!m.r J.h M.n.ctno Dlr..tor (wtth er&r frEn 5th s.ot.mb€ri 201a)
,.1.. PEkEh ch.nd Seorr tt .aohs ot..dor (u9 to 5d| s.ot mber, 20$)(al) 

^rcd.tdln.Nlm.lKum.r (P) ttd
(Ul) I!ad!.L/ HUt L5Lro tot d m rr.dna.totrt

,rmalx!m.r l.rn (HUf)

iot : R.l.t .r Fnl.. h.v. b@. ld..trbd 5y th. rfiDc.mni
8. rr.necxons wlth R.l.ted P..ti.sl

M.Nima (umar (P) Ltd

M.NimaLrGfrar(r) Ltd 500000.00

c. aahE 4t br.ltrc n u. vor nd
hvaalr-t b {rlttdr.c

X.l{lml (U r (P) lld 3257iOO,0O 325ZOO.oO

I r.r.Nlrul tun.r Ltd 3a42499.1a a317249,6a

:ta C.rttd / Odr Corrrr.lE :
Th... .E no entr..t rc lnlnC to be .x.ot rl on oplt l / odr.r .(ount .nd not ,bvrdld for 13 .t r{.ch 31, 2019

3l odE .ddruool r ornEior pulsnt to dE pdkrG of p.r.aEpn 5 ot sdr.duh lll to tn. conp.nrE Aa, 2013 rs cldr.r nn r iot .prlk u.,
36 Tn. i...d.l rat rEnts Ec .9crov.d aff tse. by dr. Bdd oa olr..to.! , .t lts lMdm h.ld on 2lst it y , 2019

3, arL ys coFararlr
Prcvlou3 yo/. frguca h.E b.d r.g@r.d/ddBrn d wh.Be. ll!.!grY to 6tu4ond wlth ur. cu@nt v6/3 d.scfionon / dlsdosE

oa th. aoard or Dlr..tor'

c



TRIOENT INDIA LIMITED
YEAR:2018 - 2019

Details of Balance Items (R€stated)

I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

{a) Equlty Share Capltal

(r) xo.{o7Ent Li.bllhrd
(a) Derered tax li.bilities (Net)

(3) a.r6nt u.biliti..

- R lain a as*iates

So.ft rdvr*ry Se i.es (P) Ltd

12,t7 t,t7o,a3) 7ralttzt.t,

(b) other cur€nt rr.bilrties

M Nrm.rtumar (P) Ltd.
TDS Payabre (19-20)

P.S Synthencs e) Ltd
Central Depository Seryr@s (lndia) Ltd

Ort€m S€curities Ltd

52400.00
91560.00 111921.00 7900r5r.17

I!!!!l!l!T-BlAl[iitl!
- In.ome Iax Refundab€

Adv.n.. rffir.r.ndros

PROVISIOI{ FOR TAXATION

MAr Cr.dlt E.titl.m.nt A..ount
- Assessment Year 2013-14

Assessfrent Year 2014 15
- Ass.sment Year 2015.16 57954.00

II.ASSETS
(r) *c.o.Ent .r.t
(a) Prop€rty, Plant and Equrpm.nt

&rt lDltrllff$r&$lla- ln sh.E of x Nlmar(umar (P) Ltd. (a9*l.re)
In@mr.r A.-t (n r)

Otlr.r 
'|d-Cumnt 

Asa.

(b) cash and 6sh equ'v.lents

a.nl a.ltne
- unbn aankoflndia

Iri.@ro-t d.p6irt
- M rrmarKumar Pnv.E umtted

36369,00
2360,00

350,@ 39.079.00 39079,00

101403.a3 r1037A.24

69709-00

I.l@mr.r&er. (n t)
adw.'E r@ r.t rnd ,os

TDS (2013 19)
375t4.00

Incofre Tax pald aa.instdrsouted demand

PROVISION 6OR IAIANO'I
xaT cddh a.rid.nEd a.soit
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TRIDENT INDIA LIMITED 

Regd Offc: 23, Ganesh Chandra Avenue, 3rd Floor, Kolkata-700013 

Tel: 033-22115493, E-mail: triindialtd@gmail.com,CIN: L52110WB1985PLC196555 
 

                                                                  

FORM NO. MGT-11 PROXY FORM 

[Pursuant To Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the 

Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014] 

 
             CIN : L52110WB1985PLC196555 
             Name of the Company :  TRIDENT INDIA LIMITED 
             Regd Office :  23, Ganesh Chandra Avenue, 3rd Floor, Kolkata - 700 013 

 Name of the Members : 
 Registered Address : 
 E-Mail Id : 
 Folio No./Client No./ DP ID 

I / We, being the member(s) of .......... shares of the above Company, hereby appoint. 

1 Name___________________________ Address .________________________________ 
 

        E-Mail Id : ________________________               Signature ______________________or failing him 
 
             2     Name..________________________                    Address _________________________________ 

    

     E-Mail Id : _________________________             Signature _____________________or failing him 
 

3   Name ___________________________   Address  __________________________________ 
 
               E-Mail Id : __________________________      Signature : _________________________________ 

as my/ our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us on my/our behalf at the AGM of the Company, to 
be held on Friday, the 27th day of September, 2019 at 02.30 P.M. at 23, Ganesh Chandra Avenue, Kolkata – 
700 013 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolution(s) as are indicated below. 

 

 Resolution For Against 

 Ordinary Business   

1. To Consider; approve and adopt the Standalone and Consolidated Balance 
Sheet as on 31st March, 2019, the Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow 
Statement for the Year ended on that date together with the Auditors Report 

thereon and the report of the Board. 

  

2. To appoint Mr. Prakash Chand Sethi who retire by rotation at this AGM 
and being eligible offer himself for re appointment. 

  

3. To Re-appoint M/s R Jain & Associates,CharteredAccountants, as Statutory 
Auditors of the Company, for the term of next five years. 

  

 

Signed  this ………………………………………day of .................................... 2019 

Signature of Shareholder………………………………………………………………… 

Signature of Proxy holder(s)…………………………………………………………… 
 

 

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of the 

Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting. 

mailto:triindialtd@gmail.com,CIN
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TRIDENT INDIA LIMITED 

Regd Off: 23, Ganesh Chandra Avenue, 3rd Floor, Kolkata - 700 013 
Tel: (033) 2211 – 5493 E-mail: triindialtd@gmail.com CIN : L52110WB1985PLC196555 

 

ATTENDANCE SLIP 
 

Regd. Folio/DP ID & Client 
ID 

 

Name  

Address of the 
Shareholder No. of 
Shares Held 

 

(To be handed over at the entrance of the meeting place) (Annual General Meeting – 27th September, 2019) 

 
 

1. I hereby record my presence at the 35th Annual General Meeting of the Company, to be held on 
the Friday, 27th day of September, 2019 at 02:30 P.M. at 23, Ganesh Chandra Avenue, Kolkata 
– 700 013. 

 
2. Signature of the Shareholder/Proxy Present. 

 

3. Share holder/Proxy holder willing to attend the meeting must bring the Attendance Slip to the 
meeting and handover at the entrance duly signed. 

 
4. Share holder/Proxy holder desiring to attend the meeting may bring his/her copy of Annual 

Report for reference at the meeting. 
 

5. Please read the instructions carefully before exercising your vote. 
 

ELECTRONIC VOTING PARTICULARS 
 

EVEN 
(E-Voting Sequence 

Number) 

USER – ID PAN/ SEQUENCE NO. 

   

E-Voting Facility is available during the following voting period: 
 

Commencement of E- Voting End of E- Voting 

Tuesday 24th September, 
2019 from 09:00 A.M 
(IST) 

Thursday 26th September, 
2019 till 05:00 P.M. 
(IST) 

 

 

mailto:triindialtd@gmail.com

